DRMAN A,

04011438

ﬂ/!

(V/AKING FRIENDS
PROCESSED

MAR 12 2008
S moyseN

2003 ANNUAL REPORT






MAKING FRIENDS IS OUR BUSINESS

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

YEAR ENOED DECEMBER 31 (in millions, except where noted) 2003 2002 % Change

Barrels of beer sold:

Domestic 102.6 101.8 0.8
International 8.4 8.0 50

Worldwide Anheuser-Busch brands 111.0 109.8 11
International equity partner brands 18.8 18.1 4.0

Total brands 129.8 127.9 1.5
Gross sales $16,320.2 $15,686.8 4.0
Excise taxes 2,1713.5 2,1204 25
Net sales 14,146.7 13,566.4 4.3
Gross profit 5,697.6 5,435.1 48

As a percentage of net sales 40.3% 40.1% 0.2 pts.
Operating income 3,199.3 2.979.7 74

As a percentage of net sales 22.6% 22.0% 0.6 pts.
Equity income, net of tax . 3449 3517 (1.9)
Net income 2,075.9 1,933.8 74
Diluted earnings per share 2.48 2.20 12.7
Operating cash flow before change in working capital 2,938.3 2,624.3 12.0
Earnings before interest, income taxes,

depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) () 4,641.2 4,405.2 54
Return on shareholders equity 72.0% 54.4% 17.6 pts.
Return on capital employed @ 18.4% 17.5% 0.9 pts.
Total assets 14,689.5 14,1195 4.0
Debt 7,285.4 6,603.2 10.3
Capital expenditures 993.0 834.7 19.0
Depreciation and amortization 871.2 847.3 35
Common dividends paid $ 6854 $ 6495 55

Per share .83 75 10.7
Total taxes 3,520.7 3,406.1 34
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 837.0 878.9 (4.8)
Number of full-time employees . 23,316 23,176 06
Number of registered common shareholders 56,094 57,259 (2.0)
Closing stock price $ 52.68 $  48.40 3.8

() EBITDA is calculated as pretax income plus depreciation and amortization expense, plus net interest cost (interest expense less capitalized interest), plus equity income on a
pretax basis (equity income divided by the reciprocal of the effective tax rate).

@ Return on capital employed is computed as net income before after-tax interest expense divided by average net investment. Net investment is defined as total assets less
nan-debt current liabilities.

COMPANY PROFILE

In order to enhance shareholder value, Anheuser-Busch’s objectives are to increase its share of domestic
brewing industry profitability, continue the globalization of its beer operations, and support profit growth in

the company’s entertainment and packaging operations.




MAKING FRIENDS IS OUR BUSINESS

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

OUR BUSINESS

We credit our founder, Adolphus Busch, for recognizing that making friends is the core

of our business. Looking at the great strides we have made as a company, it becomes

clear how this idea works for Anheuser-Busch — as much today as in Adolphus’ time.

The friends we have made include you, the investors
who own our company, as well as our wholesalers, retail-
ers, suppliers and other international brewers with whom
we work. Our friends also include the many independent
organizations that help us in our efforts to preserve
wildlife and the environment, and those that fight
alcohol abuse and promote responsibility. And finally, we
should not forget that our list of friends includes the mil-
lions of adults around the world who enjoy our products
responsibly.

These are all relationships we cherish as we look back
on a successful year of working together, and they are rela-
tionships that have increased our value as an investment.
Just consider these three examples.

® In December, our 7,500 employees who are repre-
sented by the International Brotherhood of Team-
sters overwhelmingly ratified a new five-year contract
— three months before the current agreement was
due to expire. Our negotiations with the Teamsters
were positive and characterized by straightforward
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communications. We feel that all parties recognize
the agreement as equitable.

m In 2003, two-thirds of our volume was delivered by
wholesalers who carry only Anheuser-Busch beer.
We have consistently valued the loyalty of our dis-
tributor family, giving us a crucial advantage over
our competitors. It’s hard enough to get the atten-
tion of retailers and consumers, but when a brewer
also has to compete for its own wholesalers” atten-
tion, it is less able to access the resources necessary
to reach the marketplace.

m Anheuser-Busch was awarded the 2003 Vision for
America Award by Keep America Beautiful. Since
early in our company’s history, we have believed in
the importance of environmental stewardship, and
this recognition, by one of our country’s most
respected environmental organizations, specifically
cited our long-term commitment to leadership in
this area.

LEFT
Patrick T. Stokes
President and CEQ

RIGHT
August A. Busch Il
Chairman of the Board




The lesson behind these events is as simple as our
business itself. Success as a company depends on the
friendships we forge along the way — and 2003 was
a year in which we strengthened and celebrated our
relationships.

FINANCIAL INDICATORS ARE SOLID

Making friends is our business, and it appears to be good
business. Anheuser-Busch completed five straight years of
double-digit earnings-per-share growth in 2003 (up
12,7 percent for the year), and our return to shareholders
outperformed the S&P 500 for the three-year, five-year,
10-year and 20-year time periods.

And 2003 saw us edging closer to 50 percent domes-
tic market share, with 0.8 percent volume growth. One
brand especially gained recognition in 2003 — our new
Michelob ULTRA exceeded our first-year expectations
and became the most successful new brand since our 1982
launch of Bud Light. Michelob ULTRA was positioned as
a high-end brew, and appeals to adults interested in fitness
and desiring a beer with fewer carbohydrates.

Also, return on capital employed increased by 90 basis
points to 18.4 percent, revenue per barrel grew 3 percent
and earnings per share grew 12.7 percent.

Our 2003 success comes at a time when the numbers
for the beer industry overall were not as positive, and
overall industry sales were down, due to competition from
the liquor industry and other factors.

There are many reasons for our success. For example,
we brew our products with the highest-quality natural
ingredients and ensure they are delivered to consumers
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rapidly, so they can enjoy the quality of cold, fresh beer —
the freshest beer in the industry.

Our “Brewery of the Future” initiative has helped us
focus on attention to detail — not just ensuring product
quality, but making optimum use of our assets to help
reduce the cost of goods sold and enhance return on
capital. Our “Seamless Selling” approach ties the
company together with wholesalers and retailers and
allows us to use information and innovative technology to
improve profits throughout the three-tier system. As
noted, our family of wholesalers is key to this effort, and
they work in close partnership with the company.

THE WORLD'S BEER COMPANY

Internationally, we made progress in our two areas of
interest: developing our own brands and expanding busi-
ness ventures with other brewers.

China’s emergence as the world’s largest beer market
by volume provides enormous potential for Anheuser-
Busch. We are extremely proud to report that our
Budweiser business in China saw a volume increase of 17
percent. This performance is especially remarkable in light
of the impact of the SARS epidemic in 2003. Also in
China, our relationship with Tsingtao, China’s leading
brewer, is positive and productive. As we have gotten to
know the company and its management, we are very
pleased with the relationship we share. Tsingtao reported
volume growth of 7 percent in 2003.

Qur European operations also had a successful year. It
was the best year ever for Budweiser volume in the United
Kingdom, our largest market, and we signed a new license
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MAKING FRIENDS IS OUR BUSINESS

agreement with Heineken for Budweiser production and
distribution in Iraly.

In Mexico, Grupo Modelo, in which we hold a 50 per-
cent equity investment, increased market share to 57 per-
cent. Our Budweiser and Bud Light veolume grew
25 percent in Mexico, as well.

Opverall, our international beer operations had a record
year in 2003 and are well positioned for future growth.

ENTERTAINING A GROWING AUDIENCE

Difficult business conditions did not keep our entertain-
ment company from having an exceptional year, with
revenue and operating profits on the increase. More than
20 million guests passed through the gates of our nine
adventure parks in 2003.

SeaWorld, Busch Gardens and Sesame Place provided
free admission to all servicemen and women and their fam-
ilies, from Memorial Day through Veterans Day. More than
800,000 people were honored as part of “Operation Salute”

The new “Waterfront” dining, shopping and enter-
tainment attraction at SeaWorld Orlando opened in May
2003, and was well received by our guests. Plans are under
way for other major arttractions in 2004, such as “Journey
to Atlantis,” a splashdown ride at SeaWorld San Diego,
and “KaTonga” at Busch Gardens Tampa Bay, the first
theme park show of Broadway caliber.

The adventure parks are a good fit for our company,
providing us the opportunity to enhance our image and
showcase our beers among the millions of adults who visit

our parks each year.

PACKAGING FOR SUCCESS

Also serving our core business, Anheuser-Busch’s packag-
ing group grew earnings at a time when beverage can
demand was down slightly.

Not only do can and lid operations play a key role in
supporting brewery productivity, but our operations in
label manufacturing and can recycling continue to sup-
port the beer company’s overall mission. We produced
25 billion cans and labels in 2003, and 29 billion lids.
Our recycling subsidiary recycled the equivalent of more
than 25 billion cans.

Our Longhorn Glass plant in Houston completed its
second full year of operations as one of the most produc-
tive glass facilities in the country. It increased capacity and
output and managed costs aggressively.

COMMITTED TO CITIZENSHIP

Making friends in the communities in which we live and
do business is important to our success, as is our commit-
ment to responsible corporate citizenship.

We take pride in the fact thac Anheuser-Busch is a
simple business that is operated in an open, honest and
straightforward way. This philosophy has served us well
against the backdrop of the many corporate scandals that
have shaken the business community in recent years.

The cornerstone of the company’s corporate citizen-
ship efforts is its commiunent to promoting responsible
drinking among adults and fighting abuse. For more than
two decades, Anheuser-Busch has been the industry leader
in these efforts. We and our family of wholesalers have
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INTERNATIONAL
BEER

Significant volume increases for
both the company's Budweiser
operations and its equity
investment partners resulted

in international beer net income
of $401 million.

DOMESTIC BEER

e ———————— A v

Domestic beer volume increased
0.8 percent to 102.6 million barrels.
Several new brand introductions
and the stunning success of
Michelob ULTRA generated growth
in 2003.




invested more than $465 million since 1982 in a compre-
hensive portfolio of more than two dozen programs to
address the issues of responsible drinking, drunk driving
and underage drinking, including national advertising to
raise public awareness of such efforts.

The good news is that things are getting better, with
key abuse indicators trending downward over the last
decade. Drinking among college freshmen is at its lowest
level since 1966, and the federal government reports that
83 percent of today’s teens don’t drink. And drunk driving
among adults and teens has dropped dramatically.

Despite this progress, the battle is not won. Anheuser-
Busch will remain vigitant in its efforts to fight abuse, and
we are proud to work closely with many organizations
across the country to help continue the important
progress that has been made.

As noted earlier, Anheuser-Busch has always been
active in environmental issues, from encouraging recycling
to protecting wildlife. Our long-stated philosophy is that
every choice we make regarding the earth, air and water
around us is made with the objective of preserving their
quality for generations to come. In 2003, we launched the
SeaWorld & Busch Gardens Conservation Fund, 2 private
charitable foundation dedicated to wildlife conservation,
research, animal rescue and education. This fund gives our
park visitors a way to contribute and join us in this effort.

Finally, our “Operation Salute” program not only
invited servicemen and women to our parks, but also
established a scholarship fund for spouses and children of
U.S. military and coalition personnel killed during the

war in Iraq.

MAKING FRIENDS 1S QUR BUSINESS

LOOKING AHEAD

Anheuser-Busch ended 2003 with 21 straight quarters of
double-digit earnings-per-share growth. This performance
comes from a strategy based on quality brands, quality
marketing and quality people. We have no intention of
changing our commitment to providing shareholders with
a dependable investment for the long term, and we antic-
ipate a very good year in 2004.

A stronger economy, increased consumer confidence
and a more normal weather pattern should lead to a
rebound in overall beer industry volume, and our success
with Michelob ULTRA, when added to the strength of
the Budweiser family, gives us an enviable portfolio of
quality products.

We enter 2004 also realizing that every year brings its
challenges as well as its successes. Some are anticipated
and can be planned for, while others come without warn-
ing and test the depth of the organization. Our pledge to
you is that we will be prepared for both.

L T Arlae

Patrick T. Stokes
President and CEQ

Voot rieii.

August A. Busch III
Chairman of the Board

Eebruary 4, 2004

PACKAGING
GROUP

The Packaging Group continues

to provide domestic beer operations
a secure and dependable source

of high-quality, low-cost packaging
materials, producing more than

25 billion cans and 29 billion lids.

ENTERTAINMENT
OPERATIONS

Despite chalienges to the tourism
industry, more than 20 million guests
passed through the gates of BEC's
nine parks in 2003.
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LeFT: Budweiser renewed its associa-
tion with one of the hottest NASCAR
drivers on the track, Dale Earnhardt
Ir., who drives the No. 8 Budweiser
Chevrolet. His fourth straight win at
Talladega was one of several major
trips down victory lane in 2003 for
Dale Jr. Budweiser is the “Officia!
Rno \ﬁ o)

ydroplane Series.

MARCH APRIL
* Bacardi Silver 0° » Anheuser-Busch # Budweiser sponsors * Anheuser-Busch and « Record first-quarter
launched announces share Major League Baseball Tsingtao close on earnings announced
repurchase program investment agreement
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, as well'd
I'taverns as

MAY

+ Williamsburg, Va.,
brewery unveils
$200 million
modernization

= SeaWorld & Busch « Anheuser-Busch « Anheuser-Busch hanors
Gardens Conservation announces $1 million nation’s military with
Fund launched “Fallen Heroes Fund” “Dperation Salute”
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HE WORLD |

- ’ UNITED KINGDOM
UNITEY Sta ¥ trt: The United Kingdom, where
Deer . R Anheuser-Busch has brewed its beers
- er-B ) ' o B at the company's Stag Brewery near
[ London since 1991, continues to gen-
erate significant profits. Budweiser
4 volume was up again in 2003, the

p— N ; ; o - third straight year of growth, resuiting
- i import in the United States. With tod in Budweiser’s best year ever.
== : favorable Mexican beer industry i

fundamentals, Anheuser-Busch

should continue to benefit from

this investment.

JULY

« Michelob sponsors « Budweiser sponsors = Record second-quarter = Budweiser Cup finals
USA Rughy BMW WilliamsF1 Team earnings announced held in N.Y.

JUNE

« Cartersville, Ga.,
brewery celebrates
10-yr. anniversary

!
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AUGUST

= Columbus, Dhio,
brewery celebrates
35-yr. anniversary

10

parks provide unique beer sampling
opportunities to millions of adult

0 contribute to the parks’
conservation efforts by mak-
ing individual donations.

= Busch Gardens
Williamsburg
named “Most
Beautiful
Theme Park”

= Bacardi Silver Raz
launched

restaurants-where A-B brands are
served have been highly popular
with adult guests.

SEPTEMBER

» Budweiser “Freshness”  » Anheuser-Busch
kicks off NFL season donates canned water

+ Juanes wins five
Grammy-Awards

to Hurricane Isabel
relief efforts

Latin
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(_ANHEUSER-BUSCH LAUNCHES
“OPERATION SALUTE”

As an expression of the company’s
. appreciation for the military’s
. service and sacrifice, Anheuses-
Busch launched “Operation
. Salute” which provided military
. members and their families free
. admission to the company’s
3 SeaWorld, Busch Gardens and
. Sesame Place parks between
Memorial Day and Veterans
_— ‘ Day. The company donated
........... _— $1 million to create the
Intrcpxd/Anheuser»Busch Fallen Heroes Fund that
provides scholarships to spouses and children of U.S. military
personnel killed during the war in Iraq.
The company also matched employee USO .I«?\n
contributions chrough Veterans Day. These @ cialion
donations continue Anheuser-Busch’s 150-

ALUTE

year history of supporting the U.S. armed

forces. The company donated thousands of

cases of its non-alcohol brews, O’Doul’s and O'Doul’s Amber,
and more than 18,000
pieces of sports equip-

ment to servicemen and
N duyk |

LOMMUNITIES |

women in Iraq and
Afghanistan.
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OCTOBER NOVEMBER

« Anheuser-Busch and
Heineken partner in
Italy

# Anheuser-Busch
receives Vision for
America award

» Record third-quarter
earnings announced

ricut: When Hurricane Isabel struck parts of North Carolina and Virginia in 2003,
Anheuser-Busch donated nearly 43,000 cases of canned drinking water to relief
agencies. Ever since Adolphus Busch

made a donation fo victims of the

1906 San Francisco earthquake,

helping communities cope with natural

disasters has been an Anheuser-Busch

tradition. In addition to providing

monetary support, Anheuser-Busch

has donated more than 40 million

cans of water to relief efforts over

the past five years.

DECEMBER

» Micheloh ULTRA
expands inte Golf,
Running and Broadway

11
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BREWING OPERATIONS: DOMESTIC

INNOVATIONS, REVENUE GAINS,
COST CONTROLS BOOST PROFITS

In 2003, Anheuser-Busch reached its highest domestic market share ever.
The company’s 49.8 percent market share represents a 0.6 share gain over
2002. Anheuser-Busch’s 0.8 percent volume growth, to 102.6 million
barrels, in a soft industry fueled its market share gains. The company sold

more than 2.5 times the volume of the second-largest U.S. brewer.

Anheuser-Busch’s revenue-per-barrel grew

"more than 3 percent for the third year in a row

as the U.S. beer pricing environment remains
favorable. There are several reasons for this:
Consumers continue to trade up to premium-
and-above beers at the same time that below-
premium brands are losing share. Annual beer
price increases have been moderate, keeping beer
affordable. The real price of beer today is lower
than it was 10 years ago.

Volume and revenue-per-barrel growth re-
sulted in pretax profit growth of approximately
7 percent for the fifth consecutive year.

INNOVATION FOR PROFIT GROWTH

Looking forward, the company has several ini-
tiatives in place aimed at increasing profits by

generating revenue growth and controlling
costs.

One such program is “Seamless Selling,”
which closely aligns the focus of the company,
its wholesalers and retailers in multiple areas,
such as technology, communications, supply-
chain efficiency, and legislative and social issues.
By removing these barriers between brewers,
wholesalers and retailers, the company will con-
tinue to imptove sales and service performance
while generating volume and revenue growth.

A high level of wholesaler exclusivity helps
make this seamless sales approach possible. In
1996, 40 percent of the company’s volume was
sold through wholesalers who distribute only
Anheuser-Busch beers. By 2003, 67 percent of
the company’s total domestic volume was dis-
tributed by exclusive wholesalers.

MARKET SHARE
LEADERSHIP

rigHT. For the 47th consecutive

year, Anheuser-Busch remained the
market-share leader in the United
States. The company continued to
widen its lead over the competition
with a 49.8 percent market share

in 2003.

(EXCLUDES EXPORTS)

OTHER BREWERS

21.7%

B

ANHEUSER-BUSCH

RECORD VOLUME

Anheuser-Busch achieved record U.S.
heer volume of 102.6 million barrels
in 2003, an increase of 0.8 percent
over 2002.




This is important because exclusive whole-
salers are more closely aligned with the com-
pany’s priorities and they give Anheuser-Busch
brands the very best sales and service efforts at
the retail level. The company is proud to have
the strongest and most-focused brewer-whole-
saler system in the country.

This focus gives the company a significant
competitive advantage. While other brewers
whose products are sold by wholesalers repre-
senting multiple brands must compete against
each other just to gain the distributors’ atten-
tion, Anheuser-Busch already has
earned their loyalty, and can con-
centrate on meeting the needs of
retailers and consumers.

In  July, Anheuser-Busch’s
wholesalers reached
a tremendous mile-
stone for the com-
pany. For the first

r

2
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time in the 150-year history of Anheuser-Busch,
they sold more than 10 million barrels of beer in
one month.

BREWERY OF THE FUTURE

Another innovation that exemplifies fresh think-
ing and new ideas is Anheuser-Busch’s “Brewery
of the Future” initiative, an effort that focuses on
improving productivity and making optimum
use of the brewery’s assets.

High productivity enhances Anheuser-
Busch’s profit growth by allowing for more beer
to be produced with fewer resources. This trans-
lates into more efficient use of packaging and
raw materials, and strikes the right balance be-
tween automation and labor.

Similarly, asset udilization assists the com-
pany in producing more beer with fewer assets.
This reduces the need for capital expenditures by
continually improving the use of existing assets.
Since 1997, the change has been significant. In
2003, Anheuser-Busch produced 13 million more
barrels of beer with eight fewer packaging lines.

The “Brewery of the Future” initia-
tive demonstrates the company’s com-
mitment to reducing the cost of goods
sold — and doing it strategically and
systematically.

s, Foe and T
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PREMIUM
LIGHT BEER

Bud Light. the best-selling beer in
the United States, increased its
share of the premium-light
segment to 53 percent — more

than the combined share of the
next two premium-light brands.
The premium-light segment leader.
Bud Light grew more than any
other Top 10 beer brand in 2003.

MICHELOB ULTRA
MOST SUCCESSFUL PRODUCT LAUNCH
SINCE BUD LIGHT IN 1982

Michelob ULTRA, a brand that was introduced to adult beer
drinkers in fall 2002, has become a phenomenal hit among adult
fitness enthusiasts, adult consumers living an active lifestyle, and

ehooldng bomrmy grea tastng-beeswith-lower cashohypdrates Sl ...
and fewer calories. Sales for the new addition to u LTRA
the Michelob family of beers have been on
record pace since its national rollouc — .

supermarket data shows that the brand
gained a 2.2 percent share of the beer
industry in 2003 and helped drive the high-end category up by 6.6 percent.
Keeping its focus on consumers who lead an active lifestyle, the brand
will become the “official beer” of the LPGA, PGA TOUR and the Champnons

"our, and will continue e parcnership with " Reriners W
Not only is Michelob ULTRA an active partner in many sports activities,

bur also with the contemporary arts. Anheuser-Busch has been a longtime sup-
porary g p

porter of the Broadway industry as the “official beer sponsor” of Live Broadway.

LOW CaRBS*

ULTRA.
R

1MPORTED HOPS

INTERNATIONAL FLAVOR

PROCD KPONION. O REROKO GABEIA ANDTHE DFFIIAL SEER 08 T1I baa TOLR

NO SWEAT
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BRANDS MAKING HISTORY keting and popular, humor-
ous advertising. They have
helped build a brand image

that is fun, contemporary

Premium-and-above light
beers drove Anheuser-
Busch’s revenue growth in
2003 by continuing to cap-
ture the majority of volume
growth in the industry, as
beer drinkers showed a
continued desire to trade

and appeals to a wide range
of consumers who will go
to great lengths for a Bud
Light. In January 2003, five
Bud Light Super Bowl
commercials placed in the
Top 10 most-liked of USA
Todays Ad Meter.

Since 1997, Bud Light

has grown market share

up in their brand choice.
Price frequently correlates
with image, and more and
more of rtoday’s beer

drinkers — especially con- among adults across virtu-

temporary adults — find ally every age, gender and
the image of higher-priced demographic group. The
beer more appealing. brand performs especially well among key in-
At the same time, consumers are Jeading more dustry growth segments, including Latinos,
active lifestyles. In 2003, Anheuser-Busch tapped African-Americans and 21-to-27-year olds.
into these trends with Michelob ULTRA, the Special promotions, such as “Todos Toman
fastest-growing new brand in the industry in Bud Light” (Everyone Drinks Bud Light) and the
2003. brand’s backing of Colombian singing sensation
Introduced nationally in late 2002, Michelob Juanes, attracted more of the Latino market.
ULTRA, with its unique low-carbohydrate, low- Bud Light’s ongoing sponsorship of country
calorie profile, changed the way consumers look music superstar Tim McGraw also adds to the
at light beer. Michelob ULTRA is attracting new brand’s success in reaching male and female beer
beer drinkers and has become the industry’s drinkers.
most successful product launch since Bud Light The other key player in the industry is the
in 1982. “King of Beers” — Budweiser. In 2003,
The Michelob family of beers had strong re- Anheuser-Busch successfully struck a chord with
sults in 2003, thanks not only to the stunningly today’s contemporary adult through a dynamic
successful introduction of Michelob ULTRA, effort linking the brand with music through
but also to the steady growth of Michelob Budweiser’s “True Music” campaign.
AmberBock, a beer that has proved popular with Budweiser’s marketing approach also built a
consumers who appreciate a darker, yet more contemporary appeal with freshness and
smoother beer. quality through its “Think Fresh, Drink Fresh”
Meanwhile, Budweiser and Bud Light, the promotions, such as delivering “day-fresh” beer
two top-selling beers in the world, generated the — bottled the same day it is sold — at selected
majority of the beer company’s profits. Together, National Football League games and other
Budweiser and Bud Light represent more than sporting events.

60 percent of the U.S. premium beer category.

Bud Light, the best-selling beer in the
United States, increased its share of the pre-
mium-light segment to 53 percent —
more than the combined share of the next
two premium-light brands. The brand’s
volume grew by 800,000 barrels — more
than any other Top 10 beer brand. The =
premium-light segment is the largest in )
the U.S. market, and is still growing.

Two major reasons for Bud Light’s con-
tinued success have been consistent mar-
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Continuing its highly successful advertising
campaigns in 2003, Anheuser-Busch claimed
the top-rated Super Bow! commercial for the
fifth consecutive year.

In the high-end flavored malt beverage
(FMB) segment, the company successfully
launched two brand extensions for Bacardi Silver
in 2003, in response to consumer demand for
new flavors: orange-flavored Bacardi Silver o’
and raspberry-flavored Bacardi Silver Raz.
Together, Anheuser-Busch’s Bacardi Silver
brands accounted for more than 20 percent of
the spirit-branded FMB category in 2003.

A PASSION FOR INNDVATION AND QUALITY

As Anheuser-Busch moves forward, it will
continue to build on its strengths in brewing,
packaging, marketing and distribution. The
company will continue to innovate with new
brands, new packages, new services and support.

Above all, Anheuser-Busch remains dedi-
cated to providing the freshest, highest-quality

products in the industry.

Every step along the way — brewing, pack-
aging, selling, marketing and distributing its
beer — Anheuser-Busch’s commitment to
quality is second to none. The company builds
quality into everything it does, starting with the
best ingredients. All Anheuser-Busch beers are
brewed narturally, with no artificial ingredients,
additives or preservatives, and the company uses
longer fermentation periods than most other
brewers. Anheuser-Busch is also the only U.S.
brewer that uses the time-honored tradition of
beechwood aging during lagering.

This dedication to quality extends to the
people of Anheuser-Busch, who understand that
such key values as commitment, integrity, inno-
vation and teamwork are vital components to
the company’s long-term success.

The company and its employees celebrated
another major success in December when the
7,500 Anheuser-Busch employees represented by
the International Brotherhood of Teamsters over-
whelmingly ratified a new five-year contract
nearly three months before the current contract
was set to expire. The new agreement enables the
world’s largest brewer to operate efficiently,
uphold its responsibility to its shareholders and
improve upon the best compensation and benefits
package in the industry, and renews Anheuser-
Busch’s commitment to keep all 12 breweries
open during the term of the new agreement.

With a team of dedicated employees crafting
the leading brands in all major U.S. beer cate-
gories, and with increasing market share and
revenue-per-barrel, Anheuser-Busch is well posi-
tioned for the future.

Anhancp
world were challenged to combine their expertise
and create a world-class beer. They responded with
Anheuser World Select, a continental pilsner beer
with a taste that features a distinctive hop note
and full malt flavor.

EW PRODUCT LAUNGH |
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MAKING FRIENDS IS OUR BUSINESS

BREWING OPERATIONS: INTERNATIONAL

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS PROFITS

CONTINUE TO GROW

Anheuser-Busch International’s growth strategy is based on the dual

objectives of building Budweiser into a leading international premium

beer brand and forming equity partnerships with leading brewers in high-

growth markets.

In 2003, the international company contin-
ued to meet these objectives with volume growth
of 5.0 percent from its Budweiser operations
outside of the United States, and volume growth
of 4.0 percent from its equity investments in
Grupo Modelo of Mexico and Compania
Cervecerfas Unidas (CCU) of Chile and
Argentina.

Overall earnings of Anheuser-Busch’s inter-
national business, including its equity invest-
ment partners, provided $401 million of net
income — more than four times the income
only six years before.

Efforts to develop Budweiser into a leading
international beer brand are supported by
company-owned operations in China and the
United Kingdom, major license partnerships in
Canada, Ireland, Spain, Italy and Argentina, and
significant export agreements, such as in Mexico.

CHINA

LONG-TERM GROWTH

Equity partnerships are focused in Latin
America with Grupo Modelo of Mexico, CCU
of Chile and Argentina and in China with the
Tsingtao Brewery Company Ltd.

CHINA:
A SIGNIFICANT LONG-TERM GROWTH OPPORTUNITY

Anheuser-Busch is making friends with China’s
consumers by tapping into the nation’s passion
for sports and music. Budweiser’s sponsorship
of the BMW WilliamsF1 team will include
the first-ever Formula One race in Shanghai
in 2004. Budweiser is also the official beer
sponsor of the 2004 China Olympic team and
the exclusive international beer sponsor of the
upcoming 2008 Summer Olympics in Beijing.
In addition, Budweiser utilizes its global spon-

sorships of Manchester United and the NBA to

OPPORTUNITY

LeFT. Since 1995, Anheuser-Busch has brewed Budweiser
at the company’s Wuhan China brewery, where production
increased tenfold to a record 2 million barrels in 2003.
Anheuser-Busch is one of the most successful foreign
brewers in China, the largest beer market in the world,
developing Budweiser into the leading national,

premium brand.

righT: Anheuser-Busch International’s president and
chief executive officer, Steve Burrows (left), joins Li Gui
Rang, chairman of Tsingtac, during the Chinese brewer’s
centennial celebration in August.
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CHINA
LONG-TERM OUTLOOK
FAVORABLE

rigut. Growth is the theme in China, where
Budweiser operations resumed excellent growth
after the SARS outbreak earlier in the year and
maintained its position as the No. 1 premium
beer in the country. Leading indicators includ-
ing positive economic growth, rising per capita
consumption of beer, and continued industry
growth transiate into a very faverable long-term
outlook in China.

With strong consumer marketing, a
dedicated sales force and a network of more
than 100 independent wholesalers, Anheuser-
Busch's China operations increased profits
by 45 percent and volume by 17 percent.
Fotlowing four consecutive years of strong
sales, a major expansion is under way at the
Budweiser Wuhan International Brewery that
will increase capacity to 2.7 miltion barrels
by late 2004. The brewery produced 2 million
barrels of beer in 2003.

\
/
T
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further enhance its image
among sports enthusiasts
in China.

Consistent with the
company’s long-term de-
velopment objective in
China, Anheuser-Busch
strengthened its equity
partnership with Chind’s
leading brewer, Tsingtao
Brewery Company Ltd.,
and increased its stake to
9.9 percent in July. The
agreement enables the
company to increase its
ownership in Tsingtao to 27 percent over a
period of up to seven years.

MEXICO:
PROFIT GROWTH CONTINUES

In Mexico, Budweiser and Bud Light volume in-
creased 25 percent in 2003 through an import
and distribution agreement with Cervezas
Internacionales, a subsidiary of Grupo Modelo.
Mexico is the company’s largest export market
and is the sixth-most profitable market for
Budweiser outside of the United States.

Budweiser's sponsarship of the BMW WilliamsF1 team
will include the first-ever Formula One race in
Shanghai in 2004,

{1y

In addition to the
scrong  performance of
Anheuser-Busch brands
in Mexico, the company
maintains a 50 percent
equity investment in
Grupo Modelo, whose
strong management team
and 57 percent market
share make Mexico a key
strategic  market  for
Anheuser-Busch’s inter-
national development ef-
forts. Modelo’s leadership
position includes its flag-
ship brand, Corona, the No. 1 import in the
United States.

UNITED KINGDOM:
GENERATING SIGNIFICANT PROFITS

The United Kingdom continues to generate sig-
nificant profits for the company’s international
Budweiser operations. Anheuser-Busch has
operated in the United Kingdom since 1991,
brewing its beers at the company’s Stag Brewery
near London. Budweiser achieved its highest
volume level ever with growth of 2 percent in




It

UNITED KINGDOM:
THIRD STRAIGHT
YEAR OF GROWTH

Lert: The United Kingdom generates the most pretax
profits of any country outside of the United States for
Anheuser-Busch. In 2003, Budweiser enjoyed its best
year ever.

MEXICO:
VOLUME INCREASE,
PROFIT GROWTH

rigT: In Mexico, Budweiser and Bud Light volume
increased 25 percent in 2003, resulting in profit growth
he third consecutive vear. Anheuser-Busch maintai
a 50 percent equity investment in Grupo Modelo, Mexico's
leading brewer, whose flagship brand, Corona, is the

No. 1 import in the United States.

2003, and maintained its leading position in the
on-premise premium package lager segment.

SIGNIFICANT BUDWEISER
BRAND PARTNERSHIPS

In an effort to achieve Budweiser’s international
growth objectives, Anheuser-Busch has estab-
lished strong brand partnerships in several coun-
tries with the leading local brewers.

In Canada, Anheuser-Busch’s largest interna-
tional volume and second-largest profit markert,
Budweiser strengthened its position as the No. 1
packaged brand in 2003 under a long-term
licensing agreement with the Labatt Breweries of
Canada. Total volume grew 5.4 percent.

In Europe, Budweiser is the leading lager
beer in Ireland. Since 1986, the company has
enjoyed an excellent partnership with Guinness,
Ireland’s leading brewer, which brews Budweiser
locally, and markets and sells the product.
Ireland is the fourth-most profitable overseas
market for Budweiser.

In Iraly, Anheuser-Busch International an-
nounced a new Budweiser license partnership
with Heineken Iralia SpA. This is the first part-
nership between Anheuser-Busch and Heineken
in the world. Heineken Iralia SpA is the No. 1

brewer in Iraly, and ics excellent
sales force and wholesaler net-
work will provide strong distri-
bution and marketing support
for the Budweiser brand.

In Spain, Anheuser-Busch
operates under a Budweiser
license agreement with Cer-
veceria Damm, the No. 3 brewer
in the country. Spain remains
the second-largest Budweiser
market in Continental Europe.

In Latin America,
Anheuser-Busch partners with
CCU in Argentina through a
Budweiser license agreement
established in 1995. Following
the economic crisis of 2001 that

MAKINE FRIENDS 1S QUR BUSINESS

As a part of the international
company's effort to invest in growth
markets, Anheuser-Busch holds a

20 percent equity position in
Compaiiia Cervecerias Unidas (CCU),
the leading brewer in Chile and the
No. 2 brewer in Argentina. Combined
with the company’s Budweiser license
partnership with CCU, these strategic
alliances provide Anheuser-Busch with
2 position in the attractive southern
cone region of South America.

severely impacted the beer industry, Budweiser
has had two consecutive years of volume growth,
and increased sales by more than 13 percent

in 2003. Benefiting from the freshness provided
by local CCU brewing and a jointly developed
sales and marketing plan, Budweiser maintains
a leading position among all foreign beers in

the country.
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PACKAGING OPERATIONS

PACKAGING GROUP CONTINUES
SUPPORTING THE BEER COMPANY

In 2003, the Anheuser-Busch Packaging Group (ABPG) remained
focused on its mission to provide a secure and dependable source of high-
quality, low-cost packaging materials to Anheuser-Busch, Inc. and other

customers.

METAL CONTAINER CORPORATION

In addition to supplying more than 60 percent
of Anheuser-Busch’s cans and 75 percent of its
lid requirements, Metal Container Corporation
(MCQ) is also a major supplier to the soft-drink
industry. More than 25 billion cans and
29 billion lids were produced in 2003.

A continued consumer preference for beer in
glass bottles and soft drinks in plastic bottles
contributed to a domestic industry can volume
decline in 2003.

PRECISION PRINTING AND PACKAGING

In 2003, Precision Printing and Packaging
(PPPI) produced 25 billion labels for Anheuser-

Busch and other customers. Growth in glass
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packaging materials.

PACKAGING GROUP

Despite challenging market conditions and increasing
operating costs, the Anheuser-Busch Packaging Group
increased pretax profits to $155 million in 2003. The
Packaging Group continues to support Anheuser-Busch's
efforts to manage packaging costs and improve packag-
ing quality by providing domestic beer operations a
secure and dependable source of high-quality, low-cost

bottle volume at the beer company is expected
to result in increased sales at PPPI, which sup-
plies 80 percent of the beer company’s labels.

LONGHORN GLASS CORPORATION

ABPG’s newest subsidiary, Longhorn Glass
Corporation (LGC), completed its second full
year of operation and had a very good year in
glass bottle production, providing a consistent,
high-quality glass bottle supply to Anheuser-
Busch, Inc. in 2003. One hundred percent of its
glass bottle production is supplied to Anheuser-
Busch’s Houston brewery. LGC added 20-pack
manufacturing capabilities, increased output
and aggressively managed costs to achieve its
2003 goals.
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ANHEUSER-BUSCH RECYCLING CORPORATION
Anheuser-Busch Recycling Corporation (ABRC),

the world’s largest aluminum recycler, celebrated
25 years of operation in 2003 by recycling more
than 750 million pounds of aluminum, or the
equivalent of 25.5 billion cans.

Since 1978, ABRC has collected and pur-
chased more than 10 billion pounds of alu-
minum, or the equivalent of more than 350
billion cans. If those cans were stacked end-to-
end, they could circle the earth more than 1,000
times.

Declining recycling rates are making it more
challenging for ABRC to supply its aluminum
customers with used beverage cans to meet their
production requirements. ABRC is continuing
its voluntary recycling and awareness/education
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efforts by developing new programs in schools
and with other high-profile partners such as
NASCAR.
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Despite challenging market conditions that
included lower can volumes, higher utility costs
and declining recycling rates, the Anheuser-
Busch Packaging Group increased pretax profits
to $155 million in 2003. ABPG continues to
support Anheuser-Buschs efforts to manage
packaging costs and improve packaging quality.
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DISCOVERY COVE
CREATING LASTING MEMORIES

asove: Swimming with dolphins is the centerpiece of a daylong adventure
at Discovery Cove, located adjacent to SeaWorld in Orlando, Fia. Interact-
ing with a bottlenose dolphin is just one of the several experiences in this
exotic tropical oasis that will stay with guests for a lifetime.

Visitors to Discovery Cave can snorke! through colorful reefs teeming with
thousands of tropical fish, explore underwater shipwrecks and mysterious
grottes, and lazily swim down a tropical river with rocky waterfalls and a
freshwater lagoon.

Snorkelers interact with stingrays — surprisingly gentle creatures that
don’t really sting at all. but do grow up to 4 feet in diameter — and stare
down dangerous sharks and barracuda — as they safely swim within
inches of them.
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BUSCH ENTERTAINMENT OPERATIONS

RECORD EARNINGS DESPITE TOURISM
INDUSTRY CHALLENGES

In 2003, Busch Entertainment Corporation (BEC) recorded pretax pro-
fits of $163 million on sales of $924 million.

In spite of challenges to the tourism indus-
try, more than 20 million guests passed through
the gates of BEC’s nine parks.

BEC is among the world’s most prominent
and successful theme park operators, increasing
revenue by more than 5 percent and growing
operating profit by more than 8 percent, on
average, over the past 10 years.

MAKING FRIENDS AND LASTING MEMORIES

BECs vision is to create “happiness and memories”
by providing the highest-quality theme park expe-
rience in the industry and by living the Anheuser-
Busch motto: “Making Friends Is Our Business.”

Discovery Cove in Orlando is a good exam-
ple. In its third year, this one-of-a-kind park
continued to offer unique interactions with ma-
rine life. Wich admission by reservation only, the
limited daily attendance provides for a special,
exclusive experience.

THRILL RIDES
ROMAN RAPIDS

LeFT: Whether it's a colossal white water
adventure fit for an emperor at Busch
Gardens Williamsburg, or an exhilarating
roller coaster experience, thrill rides are a
special part of an unforgettable visit to a
Busch Entertainment theme park.

In addition to continually seeking ways to
improve its financial performance, BEC focuses
on two other core business objectives: enhanc-
ing Anheuser-Busch’s image and supporting the
beer company by promoting Anheuser-Busch
products.

In May, BEC launched the SeaWorld &
Busch Gardens Conservation Fund, a private,
nonprofit charitable foundadion dedicated to
wildlife conservation, research, animal rescue
and education. While BEC spends more than
$2.5 million annually in support of these
efforts, this fund allows SeaWorld and Busch
Gardens guests, for the first time, the opportu-
nity to contribute to the company’s conserva-
tion efforts.

Another way BEC made friends in 2003 was
through the Anheuser-Busch “Operaton Salute”
program. From Memorial Day to Veterans Day,
this program provided military members and their
family members free admission to BEC theme

BUSCH GARDENS TAMPA BAY
SHEIKS OF MOROCCO

LEFT: They are Anheuser-Busch's ambassadors of
music, fun and goodwill. The Mystic Sheiks band
performs year-round in the Morocca section of
Busch Gardens Tampa Bay, and across the country,
fulfilling the pledge that making friends is their
business.
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WILDLIFE CONSERVATION LEADER
PROMOTING CONSERVATION AND I
ENVIRONMENTAL EFFORTS

One of the ways that BEC enhances the image of Anheuser-Busch is by
promoting conservation and environmental efforts. BEC funds research
worldwide and maintains the largest zoological collection in the world.
BEC supports conservation of endangered species, such as orangutans,
rhinos and sea turtles, along with rescue and research efforts. In addition,
the parks return more rescued animals to health and release them into the

24

wild than any other organization in the world.
On the media front, BEC partners
with Jack Hanna on initiatives that
include sponsorship of his weekly animal
conservation television series that reaches
more than 2 million viewers. Last summer,
“Adventure Camp,” a 13-part reality series
produced by Discovery Kids, aired on NBC.
SeaWorld Adventure Campers go behind the
scenes to get hands-on experience with dol-
phins, penguins and a variety of other park
animals.
Also last year, more than 30,000 students

participated in BEC’s award-winning educational camps and programs
that help build appreciation for the natural world by introducing campers

to everything from animal care to canoeing.

AIDING ANIMAL FRIENDS IN NEED

No organization in the world today rescues, treats and
returns fo the wild more animals than Anheuser-Busch.
Over the last decade, Busch Entertainment parks have
assisted more than 5,000 stranded, ill, orphaned or
injured animals.

parks. The result: More than 800,000 “Operation
Salute” guests visited BEC parks last year.

PROMOTING A-B PRODUETS

The parks also support the beer company by
providing unique beer-sampling opportunities for
the millions of adult guests who annually visit the
four Anheuser-Busch Hospitality Centers and five
Budweiser Beer Schools located at the parks and
enjoy samples of the company’s beers. Import-
antly, the parks also use this interaction with adult
consumers to share information about Anheuser-
Busch’s alcohol awareness and education efforts.
At the Hospitality Centers of each park, materials
are available regarding the company’s initiatives to
promote responsible drinking and fight abuse.

BEC parks continue to be recognized for
excellence. For the 12th consecutive year, the
Narional Amusement Park Historical Association

recognized Busch Gardens Williamsburg as the
“Most Beautiful Theme Park.”

Innovative new attractions and shows across
the park system helped increase attendance in
2003, including “R.L. Stine’s Haunted Light-
house,” a 4-D film attraction with in-theater ef-
fects. R.L. Stine is the author of the highly ac-
claimed children’s series “Goosebumps.” In May,
SeaWorld Orlando opened “The Waterfront,” a
Mediterranean-themed entertainment district
featuring premium dining and shopping venues.

An expected return to more normal tourism
levels, coupled with new actractions such as the
“Journey to Atlantis” ride at SeaWorld San
Diego and the “KaTonga’ show at Busch
Gardens Tampa Bay, give BEC an optimistic
outlook for 2004.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND OBJECTIVES
ANALYSIS UF DPERATI UNS AND Anheuser-Busch remains focused on its three core objectives
FINANCIAL COND ITIDN designed to enhance shareholder value:

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES ® Increasing domestic beer segment volume and per barrel
profitability that, when combined with continued market
share growth, will provide the base for long-term double-
digit earnings per share growth and improvement in return

INTRODUCTION

on capital employed.

This discussion summarizes the significant factors affecting »  Increasing international beer segment profit growth. The
the consolidated operating results, financial condition, liquid- company has made significant marketing investments to
ity and cash flows of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc. for the build recognition of the Budweiser brands outside the
three-year period ended December 31, 2003. This discussion United States and owns and operates breweries in China
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial and the United Kingdom. The company also has a2 50%
statements and notes to the consolidated financial statements equity position in Grupo Modelo, Mexico’s largest brewer
included in this annual report. and producer of the Corona brand; a 20% equity position

This discussion contains forward-looking statements in Compaifa Cervecerfas Unidas (CCU), the largest
regarding the company’s expectations concerning its future brewer in Chile; and a 9.9% equity position in Tsingtao,
operations, earnings and prospects. On the date the forward- the largest brewer in China and producer of the Tsingtao
looking statements are made, the statements represent the brand, with an agreement to evenrually acquire a 27%
company’s expectations, but the company’s expectations con- economic interest.

cerning its future operations, earnings and prospects ma . . .
& P ’ & prosp Y n  Continued growth in profit and free cash flow in the pack-

aging and entertainment segments. Packaging operations
provide significant efficiencies, cost savings and quality
assurance for domestic beer operations. Entertainment
operations enhance the company’s corporate image by
showcasing Anheuser-Busch’s heritage, values and commit-

change. The company’s expectations involve risks and uncer-
taindes (both favorable and unfavorable) and are based on
many assumptions that the company believes to be reasonable,
but such assumptions may ultimately prove to be inaccurate
or incomplete, in whole or in part. Accordingly, there can be

) .
?O assurances that the comp anys expectanions and the ment to quality and social responsibility to approximately
orward-looking statements will be correct. Important factors
that could cause actual results to differ (favorably or unfavor-
ably) from the expectations stated in this discussion include,
among others, changes in the pricing environment for the OPERATING RESULTS
company’s products; changes in U.S. demand for malt
beverage products; changes in consumer preference for the
company’s malt beverage products; regulatory or legislative
changes, including changes in beer excise taxes at either the

20 million visitors annually.

Led by continued growth in both domestic and international
beer operations, Anheuser-Busch had another excellent year in
2003, selling 111 million barrels of its beer brands worldwide
and achieving its 21st consecutive quarter of solid double-digit
earnings per share growth in the fourth quarter. The company’s

federal or state level; changes in the litigation to which the
company is a party; changes in raw materials prices; changes

in packaging materials costs; changes in interest rates; changes bil | its sub ol o h
proven ability to leverage its substantial competitive strengths

has led to these consistently strong results. The beer pricing
environment remains favorable and the combination of
revenue per barrel growth and volume increases has driven
continued increases in profit margins and return on capital
employed. For the full year 2003, gross margin increased
20 basis points to 40.3%, while operating margin increased
60 basis points to 22.6%. Return on capital employed
improved to 18.4%, an increase of 90 basis points over

the past 12 months.

Anheuser-Busch looks forward to 2004 with outstanding
brands, solid sales execution, a favorable industry pricing
environment and a strong financial position. The company
remains confident in its ability to consistently achieve its
minimum double-digit earnings per share growth objective
over the long-term, and reiterates its previously stated 12%
earnings per share growth target for 2004.

in foreign currency exchange rates; unusual weather conditions
that could impact beer consumption in the U.S.; changes in
attendance and consumer spending patterns for the company’s
theme park operations; changes in demand for aluminum
beverage containers; changes in the company’s international
beer business or in the beer business of the company’s
international equity partners; changes in the company’s credit
rating resulting from future acquisitions or divestitures; and
the effect of stock market conditions on the company’s share
repurchase program. Anheuser-Busch disclaims any obligation
to update any of these forward-looking statements.
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Effective in the first quarter 2002, the company ceased
amortizing goodwill in accordance with FAS No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” The impact of good-
will amortization on 2001 net income and diluted earnings per
share was $35.8 million and $.04, respectively. Had goodwill
amortization ceased on January 1, 2001, net income for 2001
would have been $1.74 billion and diluted earnings per share
would have been $1.93.

Comparisons of key operating results for the last three
years are summarized in the following tables. As noted above,
due to the adoption of FAS 142, operating results for 2003
and 2002 do not reflect any goodwill amortization expense.
Per the requirements of FAS 142, Anheuser-Busch did not
restate the resules of operations for 2001 or 2000 to exclude
goodwill amortization, so results for those vears include the
impact of goodwill expense. The absence or presence of good-
will amortization expense in the operating results for the years
shown makes direct comparison between operating results
more difficule.

Therefore, for the clearest understanding of the company’s
operations, the analysis of operating results for 2002 vs. 2001
is based on 2001 results provided on a comparable basis, which
exclude the impact of goodwill amortization. Discussions of
operating results for 2001 vs. 2000 are already on a similar
basis, as the resules for both years include goodwill amortiza-
tion expense.

Comparison of Operating Results
Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share)

2003 2002 2003 vs. 2002
Gross sales $16,320 $15687 4 $633 4 4.0%
Net sales $14,147  $13566 A $581 a4 43%
Income before income taxes $2824 $2624 43200 & 77%
Equity income, net of tax $ 35 $ 352 v§ 7w 19%
Net income $2076 $1934 4S142 & 74%
Diluted earnings per share $ 248 $ 220 A $.28 a127%
2002 vs. 2001
Reparted  Comparable
2002 2001 Basis Basis*
Gross sales $15687 $14.973 & 48% & 4.8%
Net sales $13566  $12912 4 51% & 51%
Income before income taxes $2628 $2378 A103% 4 96%
Equity income, net of tax $ 352 § 254 A 383% 4 282%
Net income $193  $1705 & 134% & 111%
Diluted earnings per share $ 220 § 189 4 164% A 14.0%
* Excludes goodwill amortization in 2001.
2001 2000 2001 vs, 2000
Gross sales $14973  $14,534 4 $439 4 3.0%
Net sales $12912  $12,499 4 $413 4 33%
Income hefore income taxes $2378 $2,180 A $198 4 9.1%
Equity income, net of tax $ 254 $ 246 A% 8 A 34%
Net income $ 1,705 $1552 4 $153 4 99%
Diluted earnings per share $ 189 $ 169 A $.20 4 11.8%

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC,

Provided in the table below for informational purposes
are certain 2001 operating measures presented on both an as-
reported basis, which includes goodwill amortization, and on
the comparable basis used in the analysis of 2002 vs. 2001 per-
formance throughout Management’s Discussion and Analysis,
which excludes goodwill amortization.

2001 2001 % Change 2002 vs. 2001
Reported  Comparable Reported  Comparable
Basis Basis Basis Basis
Cost of sales $7950.4  $7,9389 & 23% A 24%

Gross profit $4961.1  $4.9726 A 96% A 93%
Gross profit margin 38.4% 385% 4 1.7pts. Ao 16pts
Marketing, distribution &

administrative expenses $2255.9  $22542 4 88% 4 89%
Operating income $2,723.0  $2.736.2 4 94% 4 89%
Cperating profit margin 21.1% 21.2% 4 09pts. 4o 0.8pts.
Operating profit margin

excluding gain on sale

of SeaWorld Cleveland — 21.1% — 4 09pts.
Income before income taxes $23776  $23935 a103% 4 96%
Domestic beer segment

income before income taxes  $2,667.1  $2671.7 A 95% 4 93%
International beer segment

income before income taxes $ 544 $ 556 A4 399% 4369%
Packaging segment income

before income taxes $ 1075 § 1083 A433% 4422%
Entertainment segment

income before income taxes  § 1474  $ 1416 4 3.8% a 80%
Equity income $ 2544 3 2743 A 383% A 28.2%
Net income $1,7045  $17403 A 134% alll%
Effective tax rate 39.0% 387% 4 0.7pts.a 10pts.
Basic earnings per share $ 181 3 195 4168% 4ldd%n
Diluted earnings per share $ 183 § 193 4l64% al140%

SALES

Revenue per barrel reflects the net average sales price the
company obrains from wholesaler customers for its products.
The higher the net revenue per barrel, the greater the
company’s gross profit dollars and gross profit margin, with
revenue per barrel increases having nearly twice the impact
on profits as comparable percentage increases in beer volume.
Revenue per barrel is calculated as net sales generated by the
company’s domestic beer operations on barrels of beer sold,
determined on a U.S. GAAP basis, divided by the volume of
beer shipped from the company’s breweries.

Anheuser-Busch strives to obtain price increases that
approximate, or are slightly less than, increases in the U.S.
Consumer Price Index (CPI) over time. On a constant dollar
basis, beer is more affordable today than it was 10 years ago,
and the company believes its pricing strategy allows for contin-
uing future moderate price increases. The company also
believes that significant federal excise tax increases (which are
not expected) could disrupt the current favorable industry-
pricing environment because it could trigger retail beer price
increases in excess of the CPL. The cost of these increases
would be borne directly by consumers.
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Anheuser-Buschs reported domestic sales volume is based
on beer sales to the company’s network of independent whole-
salers. Higher beer sales-to-wholesalers volume will increase
gross profit doliars and potentially increase gross profic margin.
Wholesaler sales-to-retailers volume is a leading indicator of
demand for the company’s products at the retail level. Higher
wholesaler sales-to-retailers require increased beer sales-to-
wholesalers to meet ongoing demand.

In the fourth quarter of 2001, the company changed its
presentation of pass-through finished product delivery costs
reimbursed by customers. The company presents these items
separately as sales and cost of sales. These items were previously
offset for zero impact within cost of sales. This change in pres-
entation had a minor impact on revenue and profit margins
growth, and had no impact on cash flows, operating income,
net income and earnings per share.

Worldwide Anheuser-Busch beer brands volume is composed
of domestic volume and international volume. Domestic volume
represents Anheuser-Busch brands produced and shipped within
the United States. International volume represents exports from
the company’s U.S. breweries, plus Anheuser-Busch brands
produced overseas by company-owned breweries in China and
the United Kingdom and under various license and contract-
brewing agreements. Total brands sales volume combines
worldwide Anheuser-Busch brand volume with the company’s
ownership percentage share of volume in its international

equity partners ... Grupo Modelo and CCU.

Worldwide Beer Volume
Total worldwide beer volume results for the three years ended
December 31 are summarized in the following table (millions

of barrels):

2003 2002 Change
Domestic 102.6 101.8 4 0.8%
International 8.4 80 A 50%
Worldwide A-B brands 1.0 1098 4 11%
International equity partner brands 18.8 181 A 40%
Total brands 129.8 1279 A 15%
2002 2001 Change
Domestic 101.8 997 A 21%
International 8.0 75 A 54%
Worldwide A-B brands 109.8 1072 A 23%
International equity partner brands 18.1 172 4 53%
Total brands 127.9 1244 A 28%
2001 2000 Change
Domestic 99.7 985 4 12%
International 7.5 71 A 56%
Worldwide A-B brands 107.2 1056 4 1.5%
International equity partner brands 17.2 157 4 9.7%0
Total brands 124.4 121.3 4 2.6%0

(1) Normalized to exclude incremental volume contributed by the 2001 acquisition of CCU,
equity partner brands volume increased 4.9%, and total brands volume increased 2.0%,
for 2001 vs. 2000.
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*The difference between gross sales and net sales represents beer excise taxes.

Sales — 2003 vs. 2002

Anheuser-Busch reported record gross sales of $16.3 billion
and record net sales of $14.1 billion in 2003, representing
increases of 4%, or $633 million, and 4.3%, or $581 million,
respectively, compared to 2002. The increases in both gross
and net sales were principally due to a $410 million, or 3.9%
increase in domestic beer segment net sales resulting from
3.1% higher domestic revenue per barrel and a 0.8% increase
in beer sales volume. The increase in revenue per barrel gener-
ated $324 million in net sales improvement and beer volume
gains contributed $86 million of the increase.

In addition to domestic beer sales increases, international
beer net sales increased $55 million, primarily due to volume
growth in China and Canada, packaging segment sales
increased $30 million due to higher can pricing, and enter-
rainment sales increased $65 million on increased ticket prices,
higher in-park spending and slightly higher attendance in
2003. The difference berween gross and ner sales represents
beer excise taxes of $2.2 billion.

Reflecting the continuing strong pricing environment,
domestic revenue per barrel grew 3.1% for 2003 and enhanced
gross and operating profit margins. For the full year 2003,
gross margin increased 20 basis points to 40.3%, while operat-
ing margin increased 60 basis points to 22.6%. Return on
capital employed improved to 18.4%, an increase of 90 basis
points over the past 12 months. Consumers trading up to the
super premium Michelob family enhanced the company’s
revenue per barrel results.

Consistent with the company’s practice of implementing
moderate annual price increases in two phases, Anheuser-
Busch completed the first stage of its pricing plan for 2004
in October 2003, in markets representing approximately
40% of the company’s domestic volume. These pricing actions
were again very successful, as reflected in the company’s strong
fourth quarter revenue per barrel performance. As planned,
the company began implementing the second stage of
2004 pricing initiatives earlier this year on just over 25%
of domestic volume. As in the past, these revenue enhance-
ment initiatives are being tailored to specific markets,
brands and packages.
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Domestic beer sales-to-wholesalers volume increased 0.8%,
to 102.6 million barrels for 2003. These results are due to the
outstanding success of the new Michelob ULTRA low-carbo-
hydrate brand and increased Bud Light sales volume. Bud
Light also continued to grow its share of the premium light
beer category in 2003. Wholesaler sales-to-retailers volume
accelerated through the second half of 2003, increasing 1.7%
in the fourth quarter, and was up 0.9% for the year.

Worldwide Anheuser-Busch beer sales volume increased
1.1% for the year to 111.0 million barrels and total volume
increased 1.5%, to 129.8 million barrels. International
Anheuser-Busch brand beer volume for the year was up 5%
vs. 2002, to 8.4 million barrels, principally due to increased
beer volume in China.

The company’s domestic market share (excluding exports)
for the full year 2003 was approximately 50%, compared to
49% for the same period in 2002. Domestic market share
is based on estimated beer industry sales using information
provided by the Beer Institute and the U.S. Department of
Commerce. The company has led the U.S. brewing industry
in sales volume and market share since 1957.

Sales — 2002 vs. 2001

Anheuser-Busch achieved gross sales of $15.7 billion and
net sales of $13.6 billion in 2002, representing increases

of 4.8%, or $714 million, and 5.1%, or $655 million,
respectively, compared to 2001. The increases in gross and
net sales were principally due to a $570 million, or 5.7%
increase in domestic beer segment net sales resulting from
higher domestic revenue per barrel and higher domestic beer
sales volume. Revenue per barrel generated $354 million in
net sales improvement, while higher beer volume contributed
$216 million of the increase.

International beer net sales increased $43 million, prima-
tily due to volume growth in China. Packaging segment net
sales were up $24 million due to higher soft drink can prices
and increased volume. Entertainment segment net sales
increased $11 million due to higher ticket prices and increased
in-park spending, partially offset by slightly lower attendance.
The difference between gross and net sales represents beer
excise taxes of $2.12 billion.

Domestic beer revenue per barrel grew 3.5% for 2002,
reflecting a favorable domestic pricing environment, and
the introductions of Michelob ULTRA and Bacardi Silver.
Excluding favorable mix, domestic revenue per barrel
increased 2.8% for the year. The increases in revenue per
barrel enhanced both gross and operating profit margins,
which improved 160 basis points and 80 basis points,
respectively, in 2002 vs. the prior year.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Domestic beer sales-to-wholesalers volume increased
2.1% vs. 2001, to 101.8 million barrels. This increase was led
by Bud family sales, as well as the successful introductions of
Bacardi Silver and Michelob ULTRA. Wholesaler inventories
at December 31, 2002 were essentially the same as inventory
levels at the end of 2001. Wholesaler sales-to-retailers volume
was up 1.6% for the year. The company’s domestic market
share for 2002 (excluding exports) was 49.2% vs. 2001 market
share of 48.7%.

Worldwide Anheuser-Busch beer sales volume increased
2.3% in 2002, to 109.8 million barrels. Total beer sales
volume was 127.9 million barrels in 2002, up 2.8% vs. 2001.
International Anheuser-Busch brand beer volume for 2002
was 8.0 million barrels, an increase of 5.4% vs. 2001. During
2002, the company’s three largest markets outside the U.S. —
Canada, China and the United Kingdom — all experienced

volume growth.

Sales — 2001 vs. 2000

Anheuser-Busch reported gross sales of $15.0 billion and net
sales of $12.9 billion in 2001, representing increases of 3.0%,
or $439 million, and 3.3%, or $413 million, respectively,
compared to 2000. The increases in gross and net sales were
principally due to a $429 million, or 4.5% increase in domes-
tic beer segment net sales resulting from higher domestic
revenue per barrel and a 1.2% increase in domestic beer sales
volume. Revenue per barrel generated $298 million in net sales
improvement, while higher beer volume contributed $131
million of the increase. Gross and net sales also benefited from
sales increases from the international beer and entertainment
segments. The difference between gross and net sales represents
beer excise taxes of $2.06 billion.

Domestic revenue per barrel grew 3.0% for 2001, reflect-
ing a favorable pricing environment. Gross and operating
profit margins increased 100 and 110 basis points for the year,
respectively, compared to 2000.

Domestic beer sales-to-wholesalers volume increased
1.2% for 2001, to 99.7 million barrels, compared to prior
year. Wholesaler sales-to-retailers grew 1.8% for the full year
2001. The Bud family, especially Bud Light, led the increases
in sales to both wholesalers and to retailers. The company’s
domestic market share (excluding exports) for 2001 was
48.7%, compared to market share of 48.5% in 2000.

Worldwide Anheuser-Busch brand sales volume for 2001
grew 1.5%, to 107.2 million barrels, compared to full year
2000. Total brands sales volume was 124.4 million barrels
for the year, up 2.6%. International beer volume, excluding
Modelo and CCU, grew 5.6% for the full year, to 7.5 million
barrels, due primarily to solid volume growth in Canada and
China.
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COST OF SALES

The company continuously strives to reduce costs throughout
its system. Brewery modernizations have yielded long-term
savings through reduced beer packaging and shipping costs
and reduced maintenance costs. The company’s focused pro-
duction methods and wholesaler support distribution centers
concentrate small-volume brand and package production at
three breweries to create production efficiencies, reduce costs
and enhance responsiveness to changing consumer brand and
package preferences. The company also works to reduce distri-
bution costs through better systemwide coordination with irs
network of independent wholesalers.

Cost of sales was $8.4 billion in 2003, an increase of
$318 million, or 3.9%, compared to 2002. The increase is
due to higher costs in the domestic beer segment, attriburable
to costs associated with higher beer sales volume, higher pro-
duction costs primarily resulting from increased brewing and
packaging materials and utilities costs. Brewing and packaging
materials costs and utilities were higher in the second half of
the year than experienced in the first half of the year. Cost
of sales for international beer operations also increased due
to costs associated with increased beer volume, while theme
park and packaging operations and the company’s commodity
recycling business all experienced increased cost of sales. Gross
profit as a percentage of net sales was 40.3% for the year, an
increase of 20 basis points versus 2002.

Cost of sales was $8.13 billion in 2002, an increase of
$192 million, or 2.4% vs. 2001. The increase in 2002 was due
primarily to higher domestic beer segment costs, driven by
costs associated with higher beer volume of $78 million, par-
tially offset by lower brewing materials, aluminum and energy
costs. Cost of sales also increased in the international beer
segment, due to costs associated with increased beer volume,
and in the packaging and entertainment businesses. Gross
profit as a percentage of sales was 40.1%, an increase of 160
basis points vs. 2001, reflecting higher domestic beer margins
generated by improved pricing and favorable costs.

Cost of sales for 2001 was $7.95 billion, an increase of
1.5%, or $121 million compared to 2000. The increase is
principally due to increased costs for the domestic beer
segment, including costs of $44 million associated with higher
domestic beer volume, higher energy costs and increased pack-
aging material costs that reflect the impact of start-up costs
related to the company’s bottle manufacturing operation in
Houston, Texas. Gross profit as a percentage of net sales was
38.4% for 2001, an increase of 100 basis points compared to
2000 and principally reflected higher domestic beer margins.
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MARKETING, DISTRIBUTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Advertising and promotional activities for its beer brands and
theme park operations are important elements of Anheuser-
Busch’s strategy, and represent significant annual expenditures.
The company employs a variety of national, regional and local
media outlets in its promotional efforts, including television,
radio, print and outdoor advertising and event sponsorships.

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses for
2003 were $2.50 billion, an increase of $43 million, or 1.7%
compared with 2002. This increase is principally due to mar-
keting costs related to Michelob ULTRA, increased company-
owned wholesale beer distribution costs, higher international
beer marketing costs in Europe and China, and increased theme
park advertising costs. Partially offsetting these increases were
lower domestic beer segment legal costs and reduced adminis-
trative expenses for the entertainment segment.

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses of
$2.46 billion in 2002 represent an increase of $201 million
vs. 2001 expenses, or 8.9%. The increase is due to higher
domestic beer marketing costs for the Bud and Michelob
families, introductory costs and ongoing support for Michelob
ULTRA and Bacardi Silver, increased distribution costs due
to the acquisition of a beer wholesaler in California, higher
litigation costs and a $20 million contribution to the
company’s charitable foundation.

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses for
2001 were $2.26 billion, an increase of 3.7%, or $81 million
vs. 2000. The increase in these expenses in 2001 was princi-
pally due to higher domestic beer marketing costs, higher
distribution costs related to the acquisition of a wholesaler in
California and higher administrative costs.

OPERATING INCOME

Operating income represents the measure of the company’s
financial performance before net interest cost, other nonoper-
ating items and equity income.

Operating income increased $219 million, or 7.4% in
2003, to $3.2 billion. Operating margin for the year was
22.6%, an increase of 60 basis points vs. 2002.

Operating income was $2.98 billion in 2002, an increase i
of 8244 million, or 8.9%, vs. 2001. In 2001, the company
had operating income of $2.72 billion, representing a 9.2%,
or $228 million, increase over 2000 operating income of
$2.49 billion. Operating margin for 2002 was 22.0%, an
increase of 80 basis points vs. 2001. Operating margin in 2001
was 21.1%, a 110 basis point increase over the 2000 margin
of 20.0%. Excluding the impact of the $17.8 million gain on
the sale of SeaWorld Cleveland recorded in the first quarter
2001, operating margin for 2002 and 2001 increased 90 and
100 basis points, respectively.
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Increases in operating income and margins for 2003, 2002
and 2001 are due to higher domestic beer revenue per barrel,
increased beer volume and improved operating results from all
business segments.

INTEREST EXPENSE LESS INTEREST INCOME

Interest expense less interest income was $399.8 million for
2003, $367.4 million for 2002 and $360.1 million for 2001,
representing increases of 8.8%, 2.0% and 3.7%, respectively,
compared to prior years. These increases primarily result from
higher average outstanding debt balances compared to prior
years, partially offset by lower interest rates for all three years.
See the Liquidity and Financial Condition section of this
discussion for additional information regarding the company’s
leverage philosophy and specific changes in the company’s
debt portfolio.

INTEREST CAPITALIZED

Interest capitalized was $24.4 million in 2003, $17.7 million
in 2002 and $26.9 million in 2001. The amount of interest
capitalized fluctuates depending on construction-in-progress
balances, which are impacted by the amount and timing of
capital spending, the timing of project completion dates and
by market interest rates, Compared to prior years, capital
spending increased in 2003, declined in 2002 and was essen-
tially flat in 2001. The increase in 2003 and the decrease in
2002 are primarily due to the deferral of 2002 spending into
2003. As noted in the interest expense discussion above, inter-
est rates have generally declined for the last three years.

OTHER INCOME/EXPENSE, NET

Other income/expense, net includes earnings from the
company’s limited partnership equity investments in beer
wholesalers, in addition to other items of a nonoperating
nature that do not have a material impact on the company’s
consolidated results of operations, either individually or in
total. The company had net other income of $400,000 in
2003, and net other expense of $6.4 million in 2002 and
$12.2 million in 2001. In 2003, the company recognized a
$6 million gain from the sale of a company-owned beer whole-
salership in Washington state, and also incurred offsetting
amounts related to expenses associated with the early call
of higher interest rate debt and a gain from the receipt of
proceeds from an insurance company.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Income Before Income Taxes

{IN MILLIONS)

2003 I $2,824.3
2002 $26236
2001 I $23776
2000 I $2,179.9
1999 N $2,007.6

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Income before income taxes was $2.8 billion in 2003, an
increase of $200 million, or 7.7%, vs. 2002. Income before
income taxes was $2.62 billion in 2002 and $2.38 billion in
2001, representing increases of $230 million, or 9.6%, and
$198 million, or 9.1%, respectively, vs. prior years. Excluding
the impact of the gain on the SeaWorld Cleveland sale in
2001, which better reflects ongoing operations, pretax income
increased 10.4% in 2002 and 8.3% in 2001,

2003 vs. 2002

The increase in pretax income for 2003 is primarily due

to increased domestic beer segment pretax results, along

with improved profit contribution from all of the company’s
remaining business segments. Domestic beer segment pretax
income was up 6.8%, reflecting higher revenue per barrel
and increased beer volume. International beer segment pretax
income increased 19%, primarily due to volume and profit
growth in China. Packaging segment pretax profits were up
1% in 2003, primarily due to improved profits in the com-
pany’s can, bottle and label manufacturing operations. Enter-
tainment segment operating profits increased 6.4% compared
to 2002, primarily due to higher admissions pricing and
increased in-park spending.

2002 vs. 2001

Domestic beer pretax income for the year was up 9.3%,

to $2.92 billion, reflecting higher revenue per barrel and
increased beer volume. International beer segment pretax
income increased 37% for 2002, primarily due to volume and
profit growth in China. Packaging segment pretax profits were
up 42%, primarily due to higher soft drink can prices and
volume, along with a profit contribution from the company’s
bottle manufacturing operation in 2002 compared to a loss in
the 2001 start-up year. Entertainment segment pretax profits
for the year were up 8% compared to 2001, excluding the
$17.8 million gain on the sale of the company’s SeaWorld
Cleveland theme park in 2001.
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2001 vs. 2000

Domestic beer income before income taxes for 2001 was
$2.67 billion, an increase of $185 million, or 7.5% vs. 2000.
This increase is due to higher revenue per barrel and increased
beer sales volume. Pretax profit for international beer increased
86% for 2001 due to volume gains in China and Canada,
along with contributions from the United Kingdom and
Ireland. Income before income taxes for the packaging segment
was up 6% for the year, reflecting reduced manufacturing costs
partially offset by lower soft drink can pricing and the impact
of start-up costs related to the company’s bottle manufacturing
operation. To indicate underlying operating results only, this
comparison excludes an unfavorable adjustment related to the
company’s label manufacturing business in 2000. Reported-
basis pretax results for the packaging segment increased

22% in 2001. Entertainment segment pretax profits for 2001
increased 14% vs. the prior year primarily due to increased
attendance, increased in-park spending and a full year of
Discovery Cove operations in 2001 vs. a partial year in 2000.
To indicate underlying operating results only, these results
exclude the impact of SeaWorld Cleveland operating results
and related gain on the sale of the park. Including SeaWorld
Cleveland, income before income taxes for the segment
increased 29%.

EQUITY INGOME, NET OF TAX

Equity income of $344.9 million in 2003 decreased $7 million
vs. 2002, primarily due to the $17 million one-time deferred
income tax benefit included in 2002 Modelo equity income,
partially offset by a $6.5 million charge in 2002 related to 2
brewery operation restructuring. The deferred tax benefit,
which resulted from lower Mexican statutory income tax rates
enacted in the first quarter of 2002, was largely offset by
higher U.S. deferred income taxes included in the 2002
consolidated income tax provision. Equity income growth
from Modelo for 2003 was also dampened by lower export
volume growth, Modelo not raising prices in 2003 and a
weaker peso. Anheuser-Busch’s equity share of CCU earnings
for the full year benefited by a $5.5 million after rax gain from
the sale of a brewery in Croatia.

Equity income increased 28.2%, to $351.7 million for
2002 vs. 2001. Equity income of $254.4 million in 2001
represents a 3.4% increase compared to 2000 equity income
of $246.0 million. The increases in equity income in 2002
and 2001 are primarily due to Modelo’s underlying volume
and earnings growth. Excluding the impact of the Modelo tax
rate benefit and brewery restructuring charge, equity income
on a comparable basis increased 24% in 2002.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

INCOME TAXES

The company’s effective tax rate of 38.7% in 2003 decreased
100 basis points vs. the 39.7% rate in 2002, and was level
with the comparable basis rate of 38.7% in 2001. The decrease
stems from an unusually high effective tax rate in 2002 due

to the U.S. deferred income tax expense offset to the Mexican
income tax rate benefit that was included in equity income
and a more favorable foreign tax credit position in 2003.

The effective tax rate in 2002 was 100 basis points higher
than 2001 on a comparable basis, due to the Modelo deferred
tax impact discussed previously and higher foreign taxes,
partially offset by the write-off in 2001 of goodwill associated
with the sale of SeaWorld Cleveland.

The reported effective tax rates in 2001 and 2000 were
39.0% and 40.1%, respectively. The decrease in 2001 was
primarily due to lower foreign taxes partially offset by the
write-off of SeaWorld Cleveland goodwill.

In the first quarter 2002, the company began presenting
U.S. income taxes relating to foreign equity investment divi-
dends in the consolidated income tax provision. The company
previously presented these taxes in equity income. This change
in presentation has no impact on net income, earnings per
share or cash flows. For comparability, 2001 information was
recast to conform to the 2002 presentation.

In 2003, the Internal Revenue Service completed its
review of the company’s federal tax returns for the years 1999 -
2001. The resules of the IRS review did not have a material
impact on Anheuser-Busch’s results of operations, financial
position or cash flows.

NET INCOME

Anheuser-Busch net income for 2003 was $2.1 billion, an
increase vs. 2002 of $142 million, or 7.4%. The company
earned net income of $1.93 billion in 2002, an increase of
$193 million, or 11.1% over 2001. Net income was $1.70
billion in 2001, an increase of 9.9%, vs. 2000 net income

of $1.55 billion,

Diluted Earnings Per Share*

2003 [ $2.48

2002 I $2.20
2001 I $1.89
2000 I $1.69
1933 $1.47

*0n a comparable basis, which excludes goodwill amortization, diluted earnings per share for
2001, 2000 and 1999 would have been $1.93, $1.72 and $1.50, respectively.
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DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Diluted earnings per share were $2.48 in 2003, an increase

of 12.7%, or $.28 compared to 2002 results. Diluted earnings
per share were $2.20 for 2002, an increase of $.27 per share,
or 14%, vs. 2001. Diluted earnings per share of $1.89 for
2001 represent an increase of 11.8% over 2000 earnings per
share. Diluted earnings per share benefit from the company’s
ongoing share repurchase program. The company repurchased
39.4 million common shares in 2003, 40.7 million shares in
2002 and 28.2 million shares in 2001. Diluted earnings per
share for 2002 include a two-thirds cent negative impact from
Modelo’s brewery restructuring, while the amount reported

for 2001 includes a one-half cent benefit from the sale of
SeaWorld Cleveland.

EMPLOYEE-RELATED COSTS

Employee-related costs were $2.19 billion in 2003, an increase
of 6.0% vs. 2002 costs. Employee-related costs toraled $2.07
billion in 2002, an increase of 4.2% vs. 2001 costs of $1.98
billion, which had increased 3.6% vs. 2000. The changes in
employee-related costs primarily reflect normal increases in
salaries, wages and benefit levels. Salaries and wages comprise
the majority of employee-related costs and totaled $1.68
billion in 2003, $1.63 billion in 2002 and $1.61 billien in
2001, representing increases vs. prior year of 2.8%, 1.7% and
1.8%, respectively. The remainder of employee-related costs
consists of pension benefits, life insurance, health care benefits
and payroll taxes.

The company had 23,316 full-time employees at
December 31, 2003. Full-time employees numbered 23,176
and 23,432 at the end of 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Employee-Related Casts

(IN MILLIONS)

2003 $2,189.0
2002 $2,065.8
2001 [ $1,983.5

2000
1989

$1,915.3

$1877.0
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OTHER TAXES

In addition to income taxes, the company is significanty
impacted by other federal, state and local taxes, most notably
beer excise taxes. Taxes related to 2003 operations, not includ-
ing the many indirect taxes included in materials and services
purchased, totaled $3.52 billion, an increase of 3.4% vs. total
taxes paid in 2002 of $3.41 billion. These amounts highlight
the burden of taxation on the company and the brewing
industry in general. Taxes paid in 2002 increased 5.8%
compared to total taxes in 2001 of $3.22 billion.

Proposals to increase excise taxes on beer are addressed by
the company and the brewing industry every year, and there
has been added pressure recently to increase taxes to help offset
state budget deficits. Anheuser-Busch understands spending
cuts or temporary tax increases may be necessary for states to
address budget concerns; however, the company believes states
should accomplish this objective in the most efficient and least
harmful way possible. The company does not believe excise
taxes, which are regressive and primarily burden working men
and women, are the solution. To ensure its views on this
important matter are known, company and industry represen-
tatives meet proactively on an ongoing basis with legislators
and administration officials from various states to present argu-
ments against increases in beer excise taxes.

RETURN ON CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Value for shareholders is created when companies earn rates

of return in excess of their cost of capital. Anheuser-Busch
views the rate of return on capital employed to be a key
performance measure because it gauges how efficiently the
company is deploying its capital assets. Also, increases in the
rate are often considered by the investment community to be a
strong driver of stock price, especially in conjunction with
earnings per share growth.

Return on capital employed for 2003 was 18.4%, an
increase of 90 basis points over the 2002 rate of 17.5%.
Return on capital employed is computed as net income for
the year plus after-tax net interest (interest expense less interest
capitalized), divided by average net investment. Net investment
is defined as total assets less non-debt current liabilities, For
2003, after-tax net interest expense was $234 million, calcu-
lated as pretax net interest expense of $377 million less income
taxes applied using a 38% tax rate. For 2002, after-tax net
interest expense was $218 million, calculated as pretax net
interest expense of $351 million less income taxes applied at
38%. The return on capital employed ratio measures after-tax
performance, therefore the company must tax-effect net inter-
est cost in the computation for consistency.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Anheuser-Busch’s strong financial position allows it to pursue
its growth strategies while providing substantial direct returns
to shareholders. Accordingly, the company has established well-
defined priorities for its available cash:

a Reinvest in core businesses to achieve profitable growth. To
enhance shareholder value, the company will continue to
make investments to improve efficiency and add capacity
as needed in its existing operations, and intends to make
selected equity investments in leading international brewers
in higher-growth beer markets.

a Make substantial cash payments directly to shareholders
through consistent dividend growth and the repurchase of
common shares. The company has paid cash dividends in
each of the last 70 years, and has repurchased approxi-
mately 3% of outstanding shares annually for over 10
years. In July 2003, Anheuser-Busch announced a change
in the company’s dividend policy in reaction to the reduc-
tion in the federal tax rate on corporate dividends enacted
earlier in the year. It is the company’s intent to increase
dividends per share in line with the company’s earnings per
share growth, vs. a prior policy of increasing dividends per
share somewhat less than the growth in earnings per share.

The company considers its ratio of cash flow to total debt
to be the most important measure of ongoing liquidity, and
currently targets a ratio toward the upper end of the 30% to
40% range, in order to maintain its strong credit ratings of Al
and A+, from Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s, respectively.
Based on its specific financial position and risk tolerance,
Anheuser-Busch believes a strong Single A rating strikes the
best balance between a low cost-of-capital and maintaining
adequate financial flexibility. The company’s ratio of cash flow
to total debt was 40.3% in 2003, 39.7% in 2002 and 38.8%
in 2001.

Ratio of Cash Flow To Totai Debt

2003 I 403%
2002 I 397%
2001 I 388%
2000 R 416%
1999 418%
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Sources and Uses of Cash

The company’s primary source of liquidity is cash provided
by operations. Principal uses of cash are capital expenditures,
share repurchases, dividends and business investments. Infor-
mation on the company’s consolidated cash flows for the years
2003, 2002 and 2001 is presented in the consolidated state-
ment of cash flows (categorized by operating activities, financ-
ing activities and investing activities) and in the business
segments information in Note 15.

Cash generated by each of the company’s business seg-
ments is projected to exceed funding requirements for that
segment’s anticipated capital expenditures. However, corporate
spending on dividend payments and share repurchases, plus
possible additional investments in international brewers, will
require external financing while the company maintains its
target cash flow to total debt ratio. The nature, extent and
timing of external financing will vary depending on the com-
pany’s evaluation of existing market conditions and other
economic factors. The company uses its share repurchase pro-
gram to manage its leverage position, and typically operates
at a working capital deficit as it manages its cash flows. The
company had working capital deficits of $227 million,
$283 million and $186 million at December 31, 2003,

2002 and 2001, respectively.

The company made accelerated contributions to its
pension plans totaling $75 million and $201 million, respec-
tively, in the fourth quarters of 2003 and 2002. Projections
indicated Anheuser-Busch would have been required to con-
tribute these amounts between 2003 and 2005, but chose
instead to make the contributions early in order to enhance
the funded status of the plans.

Operating Cash Flow Before Change In Working Capital
(IN MILLIONS)

2003 I
2002

2001

2000

1999 I

$2,938.3
$2,624.3
$2,316.0
$2,230.0

$2,1416

Dff-Balance-Sheet Dbligations, Commitments and Contingencies
Anheuser-Busch has a long history of paying dividends and
expects to continue paying dividends each year. The company
also has an active common share repurchase program and
anticipates continued share repurchase in the future. However,
Anheuser-Busch has no commitments or obligations related
to dividends, or for the repurchase or pledging of common
shares. The company has no off-balance-sheet obligations

or guarantees and does not use special purpose entities for
any transactions.
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The 9% debentures due 2009 and the ESOP debt guaran-
tee that expires in March 2004 (both of which are included in
debt on the consolidated balance sheet) permit holders to
require repayment of the debt prior to its maturity after a
decline in the company’s credit rating below investment grade.
In the case of the 9% debentures, the credit downgrade must
be preceded by a change in control. The total outstanding
balance for this debt at December 31, 2003 is $396 million.

The 5.35% notes due 2023 permit beneficiaries of
deceased note owners to require repayment of the debr at
any time prior to maturity, subject to an annual limit of
$25,000 per decedent and a cap on aggregate redemptions
of $3.6 million per year. The company redeemed $130,000
of these notes in 2003.

The company has occasionally provided short-term,
small-scale loan guarantees for beer wholesalers to assist them
in obtaining long-term bank financing. The duration of these
guarantees varies. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, there
were no guarantees outstanding and no guarantees were pro-
vided during either year.

The company’s fixed charge coverage ratio was 7.8X, 7.6X
and 7.0X for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. See Note 12 for details of the company’s
future cash commitments.

Capital Expenditures

During the next five years, the company will continue capital
expenditure programs designed to take advantage of growth
and productivity improvement opportunities for its beer, pack-
aging and entertainment operations. The company has a
formal and intensive review procedure for the authorization of
capital expenditures. The most important financial measure of
acceptability for a discretionary capital project is whether its
projected discounted cash flow return on investment exceeds
the company’s cost of capital.

Total capital expenditures amounted to $993 million in
2003, $835 million in 2002 and $1.0 billion in 2001. The
increase in 2003 and the decline in 2002 are both primarily
attributable to the deferral of spending in 2002. Capital expen-
ditures over the past five years totaled $4.8 billion. The
company expects capital expenditures in 2004 of approxi-
mately $900 million to $1 billion and is projecting capital
spending during the five-year period 2004 - 2008 of approxi-
mately $4.6 billion.

Capital Expenditures/Depreciation & Amortization
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Share Repurchase

The company spent $1.96 billion, $2.0 billion and $1.2 bil-
lion to repurchase common shares in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. From an economic perspective, the company’s
share repurchase program represents an effective cash flow
and opportunity cost offset to stock option grants, because
the market value increase of repurchased shares directly offsets
the increase in the in-the-money value of outstanding options.
Anheuser-Busch has historically repurchased significantly more
shares each year than it has issued under stock option plans,
with average net repurchases of 2% to 3% of outstanding
shares each year. Additionally, assuming the company borrows
each year to repurchase shares, the cash flow benefit the
company receives related to the tax treatment of exercised
stock options has historically exceeded the related interest
cost. See Note 7 for derails of common stock activity.

Dividends

Cash dividends paid to shareholders were $685.4 million in
2003, $649.5 million in 2002 and $614.1 million in 2001.
Dividends are paid in the months of March, June, September
and December of each year. In the third quarter 2003, effective
with the September dividend, the Board of Directors increased
the quarterly dividend rate by 12.8%, from $.195 to $.22 per
share. This increased annual dividends per share to $.83 in
2003, a 10.7% increase compared with $.75 per share in 2002.
Dividends were $.18 per share for the first two quarters and
$.195 per share for the last two quarters of 2002, representing
an annual increase vs. 2001 of 8.7%. In 2001, dividends were
$.165 per share for the first two quarters and $.18 per share
for the last two quarters.

Net Income / Dividends

(IN MILLIONS)

2003 _— $2$g’73§3
2002 $1$giég
2001 e ———————————— $1$(7592§
2000 S $1$:g?%8
1999 . | $1§gg§§
M Net Income B Dividends
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Financing Activities
The company utilizes SEC shelf registration statements to
provide flexibility and efficiency when obtaining long-term
financing. At December 31, 2003, a total of $1.1 billion of
debt was available for issuance under an existing registration.
The company’s debt balance increased a total of $682.2 mil-
lion in 2003, compared to a total increase of $619.3 million
in 2002. Debt issuances of $1.39 billion and $1.17 billion in
2003 and 2002, respectively, are detailed below.

Amount
Year  Description (millions) Interest Rate (fixed unless noted)
2003 U.S. Dollar Notes $1,273.7  $397.7 at 5.05%; $299.2 at
4.95%; $198.0 at 4.5%; $198.9
at 4.625%; $179.9 at 5.35%
Gommercial Paper $ 1135  1.08% weighted average
floating
'ndustrial Revenue Bonds § 0.7  6.25%
Other, net $ 4.0 Various
2002 U.S. Dollar Debentures $843.9  $297.9 at 5.95%; $546.0 at 6.5%
U.S. Dollar Notes $299.1  4.375%
industrial Revenue Bonds § 88  6.11% weighted average
Qther, net $ 153  Various

Debrt reductions totaled $709.7 million and $547.8
million, respectively, during 2003 and 2002, as shown below.

Amount
Year Description (millions) Interest Rate (fixed unless noted)
2003 U.S. Doliar Notes $4500 6.75%
U.S. Doliar Debentures $200.0 7.375%
ESOP Note $ 440 8.25%
Other, net $ 15.7  Various
2002  U.S. Dollar Notes $300.0  $200.0 at 6.75%; $100.0 at 7.0%
Commercial Paper $187.3  1.98% weighted average floating
ESOP Note $ 419 825%
Other, net $ 186  Various

In addition to long-term debt, Anheuser-Busch issues
commercial paper as a source of shorter-term financing. Com-
mercial paper borrowings generally fluctuate in conjunction
with the seasonality of operations and the timing of long-term
financing issuance, with the company experiencing its strong-
est cash flows in the second and third quarters of the year,
and relatively lower cash flows in the first and fourth quarters.
Peak levels of commercial paper borrowing occurred in April
in both 2003 and 2002, at $694 million and $726 million,
respectively. During portions of June 2003 and October,
November and December of 2002, the company had zero
commercial paper borrowing. Average outstanding commercial
paper balances were $373 million during 2003 and $336 million
during 2002.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

The company has additional access to the short-term
credit markets through its committed $2 billion syndicated
revolving bank credit agreement that expires in 2008. The
credit agreement provides the company with an immediate
and continuing source of liquidity.

See Note 4 for addicional information.

Common Stock

At December 31, 2003, registered common stock shareholders
numbered 56,094 compared with 57,259 at the end of 2002.
The company’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol BUD. The closing price of the
company’s common stock at December 31, 2003 and 2002
was $52.68 and $48.40, respectively. Comparative 2003 and
2002 high and low quarterly closing prices for BUD are pro-
vided in the following table.

Price Range of Anheuser-Busch Common Stock (BUD)

2003 2002
Quarter High Low High Low
First 50.27 45.92 52.73 4524
Second 53.69 46.45 53.95 49.10
Third 52.29 49.34 54.08 44.00
Fourth 52.90 48.69 54.97 47.70

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The SEC has defined a critical accounting policy as a policy
for which there is a choice among alternatives available under
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and for
which choosing a legitimate alternative would yield materially
different results. Outlined below are accounting policies
Anheuser-Busch believes are key to a full understanding of the
company’s operations and financial results. All the company’s
accounting policies are in compliance with U.S. GAAP.

Revenue Recognition

The company’s revenue recognition policies are simple,
straightforward and comply with SEC Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements.” The company recognizes revenue only when
title transfers or services have been rendered to unaffiliated
customers, based on negotiated arrangements and normal
industry practices. As such, alternative recognition and
accounting methods are not available to the company.

Equity Method Accounting

Anheuser-Busch applies the equity method of accounting
whenever it can exert significant influence on an investee
company, typically 20% to 50% owned investments. Equity
accounting involves recognizing the company’s pro rata
share of the net earnings of investee companies in the
income statement.
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Cash is received and recognized only when distributed by the
investee company. As an equity investor, Anheuser-Busch does
not control the amount or timing of cash distributions by
investees. In 2003, Anheuser-Busch recognized equity income
of $344.9 million and received cash distributions from
investees of $169.2 million. Consolidation of the company’s
equity investees would not be appropriate because Anheuser-
Busch does not have effective control of these entities.
Therefore, alternative accounting methods are not available.

Derivatives

The company’s use of derivative financial instruments is
limited to hedges of either firm commitments or anticipated
transactions that expose Anheuser-Busch to cash flow or fair
value fuctuations in the ordinary course of business. Company
policy expressly prohibits active trading or speculating with
derivatives. Accordingly, all the company’s derivative holdings
are designated as hedges and qualify for hedge accounting
under FAS 133, “Accounting for Derivatives and Related
Hedging Activity.” The only accounting alternative available
would be to forego hedge accounting, which would ignore the
highly effective nature of the company’s hedging programs and
needlessly introduce volatility into the company’s reported
earnings.

Advertising and Promotional Costs
Advertising and promotional activities are a key element of
the company’s strategy and represent significant annual costs
incurred by the company. Advertising production costs are
accumulated and expensed the first time the advertisement is
shown, while advertising media costs are expensed as incurred.
Both of these approaches are acceptable under GAAP and the
company applies each consistently, based on the nature of the
spending. Applying cither method exclusively would not mate-
rially alter the timing of expense recognition.

Sales promotion costs are recognized as a reduction of net
sales when incurred, as required by GAAP. There are no alter-
native accounting methods available.

Pension Costs
Anheuser-Busch provides pension plans covering substantially
all of its regular employees. The accounting for the majority
of these plans under FAS 87, “Employer’s Accounting for
Pensions,” requires that the company use three key assump-
tions when computing estimated annual pension expense.
These assumptions are the long-term rate of return on plan
assets, the discount rate applied to the projected pension
benefit obligation and the long-term growth rate for salaries.
Of the three key assumptions, only the discount rate is deter-
mined by observable market pricing, with the Standard & Poor’s
or Moody’s long-term average corporate bond yield indices being
the common benchmarks. The discount rate used to value the
company’s pension obligation at any year-end is used for expense
calculations the next year — e.g., the December 31, 2003 rate
is being used for 2004 expense calculations.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

For the rates of return on plan assets and salary growth, the
company uses estimates based on experience as well as future
expectations. Due to the long-term nature of pension liabili-
ties, Anheuser-Busch attempts to choose rates for these
assumptions that will have long-term applicability. Following
is a summary of the three key assumptions that will be used
in determining 2004 annual pension expense, along with the
impact on pension expense of a 1% change in each assumed
rate ($ in millions). Brackets indicate annual pension expense
would be reduced. Modification of these assumptions does not
impact the company’s pension funding requirements.

{mpact of fmpact of
Assumption 2004 Rate 1% Increase 1% Decrease
Long-term asset return 8.5% $(22) $ 22
Discount rate 6.25% $(27) $37
Salary growth rate 4.25% $19 $(16)

Retiree Medical Costs

Anheuser-Busch provides health care coverage for most of

its retirees after achieving certain age and years of service
requirements. Under FAS 106, “Employers’ Accounting for
Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions,” the company is
required to estimate the future health care cost inflation rate
in order to recognize annual reriree health care expense and
value the related health care liability on the balance sheet. The
company uses health care inflation rates recommended by its
actuarial consultants each year. See Note 8 for information on
the impact of a 1% change in the assumed health care cost rate
on annual retiree medical expense and the company’s accrued

health care liability.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Through its operations, Anheuser-Busch is exposed to foreign
currency exchange, interest rate and commodity price risks.
These exposures primarily relate to beer sales o foreign cus-
tomers, purchases from foreign suppliers, royalty receipts from
foreign license and contract brewers, acquisition of raw materi-
als from both domestic and foreign suppliers, and changes in
interest rates. The company uses derivative financial instru-
ments, including forward exchange contracts, furures contracts,
swaps and purchased options and collars to manage certain

of these exposures. The company has experienced higher
derivatives use the last few years as raw material inputs have
increased in conjunction with increases in domestic beer
volume. Changes in underlying market conditions during 2003,
including changes in interest rates, U.S. dollar foreign currency
exchange rates and certain commodity prices, have not had a
material impact on Anheuser-Busch’s risk profile. There have
been no significant changes in the types or duration of derivative
instruments used to hedge the company’s exposures.
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Anheuser-Busch has well-established policies and proce-
dures governing the use of derivatives. The company hedges
only firm commitments or anticipated transactions in the ordi-
nary course of business and corporate policy prohibits the use
of derivatives for speculation, including the sale of freestanding
instruments. The company neither holds nor issues financial
instruments for trading purposes. Specific hedging strategies
used depend on several factors, including the magnitude and
volatility of the exposure, cost and availability of appropriate
hedging instruments, the anticipated time horizon, commodity
basis exposure, opportunity cost and the nature of the under-
lying hedged item. The company’s overall risk management
goal is to strike a balance between managing its exposures to
market volatility while obtaining the most favorable transac-
tion costs possible. The company monitors the effectiveness
of its hedging structures, based either on cash offset between
changes in the value of the underlying hedged exposure and
changes in the fair value of the derivative, or by ongoing corre-
lation between the price of the underlying hedged exposure
and the pricing upon which the derivative is based. The fair
value of derivatives is the amount the company would pay or
receive when terminating any contracts.

Derivatives are cither exchange-traded instruments that are
highly liquid, or over-the-counter instruments transacred with
highly rated financial institutions. In the event the rating of any
of the company’s financial institution counterparties declines
after a hedge transaction has been executed, bilateral collateral
posting arrangements are in place with all over-the-counter
derivatives counterparties. For counterparties rated at least A2
or A by Moody’s and Standard and Poor’s, respectively, collateral
is required to be deposited with the company (position favorable
to Anheuser-Busch) or posted by the company (position un-
favorable to Anheuser-Busch) on any fair value amounts in
excess of $30 million. For derivatives transactions with counter-
parties rated A3 and A-, collateral is required to be posted for
any fair value amounts in excess of $15 million. For transactions
with counterparties rated below A3 or A-, full collateralization
is required for all outstanding balances. All collateral is cash,
U.S. Treasury securities ot letters of credic. At December 31,
2003, the company held $2.8 million in collateral from an
Aa3/A+ rated counterparty and had none outstanding. Given
the company’s derivatives portfolio, current market prices for
derivatives held and the company’s credit rating, material
funding needs arising from the company’s collateral arrange-
ments are not expected.

Following is a sensitivity analysis indicating potential unfa-
vorable changes in the fair value of the company’s derivative
holdings under certain market movements discussed below.
The company uses value-at-risk (VAR) analysis for foreign
currency and interest rate derivatives exposures, and sensitivity
analysis for long-term debrt interest exposure and commodity
price exposures. VAR forecasts fair value changes using a statis-
tical model (Monte Carlo simulation method) that incor-
porates historical correlations among various currencies
and interest rates.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPARIES, INC.

Estimated Fair Value Volatility at December 31, 2003 (in millions)

Foreign Currency Risk—Forwards and Options (VAR) $0.4
Interest Rate Risk—Interest Rate Swaps (VAR) $0.5
Commodity Price Risk—Futures, Swaps and Options {Sensitivity) $4.5

The average daily change in fair value for interest rate
swaps in 2003 was $120,000, with a computed one-day high
of $500,000 and a one-day low of $5,000. The average daily
change in fair value for foreign exchange derivatives in 2003
was $50,000, with a computed one-day high of $120,000 and
a one-day low of $5,000. Average daily changes are computed
as the monthly variance in fair value divided by the number of
business days in the month.

The VAR model assumes the company could liquidate its
currency and interest rate positions in a single day (one-day
holding period). The volatility figures provided represent the
maximum one-day loss the company could experience on
each portfolio at a 95% confidence level, based on history.
Sensitivity analysis reflects the impact of a hypothetical 10%
adverse change in the market price for the company’s underly-
ing price exposures.

The volatility of foreign currencies, interest rates and
commodity prices is dependent on many factors that cannot
be forecasted with accuracy. Therefore, changes in fair value
over time could differ substantially from the illustration.
Additionally, the preceding derivatives volatility analysis
ignores changes in the value of the underlying hedged trans-
actions, although the company expects offsetting impacts
between changes in derivative values and changes in the
pricing of the underlying hedged transactions.

Anheuser-Busch’s exposure to interest rate volatility related
to its debt portfolio is low, because the company predominantly
issues fixed-rate debt. At December 31, 2003, fixed-rate debt
with an average maturity of 17.5 years represented 88% of the
company’s outstanding debt. Assuming the percentage of float-
ing-rate debt at year-end remains constant in 2004, and includ-
ing the impact of existing fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps,
an immediate 100 basis points (1.0 percentage point) increase
in interest rates would result in incremental interest expense of
approximately $9 million over the course of the full year.

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY INVESTMENTS

Grupo Modelo

From 1993 to 1998, the company accumulated a 50.2% direct
and indirect equity interest in Diblo, S.A. de C.V,, the operat-
ing subsidiary of Grupo Modelo, S.A. de C.V., Mexico’s largest
brewer and producer of the Corona brand. Anheuser-Busch’s
total initial investment in Modelo was $1.6 billion. Anheuser-
Busch does not have effective control of either Grupo Modelo
or Diblo and, accordingly, the company accounts for its
investment on the equity basis. The company has applied the
equity method of accounting since its ownership interest first
exceeded 20% in 1997.
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The economic benefit of the company’s Modelo invest-
ment can be measured in two ways — through equity income,
which represents Anheuser-Busch’s pro rata share in the net
earnings of Modelo and by the excess of the fair market value
of the investment over its cost. The excess of fair value over the
company’s cost, based on Grupo Modelo’s closing stock price
on the Mexican stock exchange at December 31, 2003, was
$3.5 billion. Although this amount is appropriately not reflected
in the company’s income statement or balance sheet, it represents
economic value to Anheuser-Busch and its shareholders.

ccu

During the first quarter of 2001, the company purchased a
20% equity interest in Compaififa Cervecerfas Unidas S.A.
(CCU), the largest brewer in Chile, for $321 million.
Anheuser-Busch had partnered with CCU in Argentina for
the six years prior to the CCU investment through the
company’s equity ownership in CCU-Argentina, a CCU
subsidiary that is licensed to brew Budweiser for Argentina,
Chile, Brazil and other Latin American markets.

Tsingtao

In April 2003, the company invested $116 million in two con-
vertible bonds of Tsingtao, the largest brewer in China, and
invested an additional $33 million in a third convertible bond
in October. The company plans to make a final investment
of $33 million in the first half of 2004. In July 2003, the
company converted the first bond, which increased its equity
interest in Tsingtao from 4.5% to 9.9%. The company cur-
rently uses the cost method of accounting for the Tsingtao
investment and anticipates adopting the equity method of
accounting when it believes it has the ability to exert signifi-
cant influence on Tsingtao.

In the fourth quarter 2003, the company loaned Tsingtao
$15 million for a term of 5 years at an annual interest rate of
1%. The loan will provide Tsingtao with funding to reacquire
minority interests in three of its brewery subsidiaries.

OTHER MATTERS

Agreement With Teamsters

In December 2003, employees represented by the International
Brotherhood of Teamsters overwhelmingly approved a new
five-year labor contract covering approximately 7,500 employ-
ees at the company’s 12 U.S. breweries. The new contract
agreement will run through February 28, 2009, and calls for
wage increases of $.63 per hour in year one, $.60 per hour in
years two, three and four, and $.55 cents per hour in year five.
The agreement maintains a health care package with no
employee-paid premiums in company-sponsored plans and
also includes total pension increases of 14% for defined benefic
plans. By ratifying the contract on the first vote and having
results submitted to the company by December 2, the
Teamsters-represented employees qualified for a signing bonus
of $1,000 each and an accelerated merit increase, and received
a renewal of Anheuser-Busch’s commitment to keep all 12
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breweries open throughout the life of the new agreement,
provided there are no new or increased federal or state excise
taxes or other unforeseen extraordinary events which negatively
impact the company’s business. The $7 million signing bonus
and merit increase was recognized in the income statement in
the fourth quarter of 2003. The current contract expires
February 28, 2009.

Wholesaler Acguisition

In October 2003, the company purchased the assets of a beer
wholesale operation in Pomona, CA for $84 million in
Anheuser-Busch common stock and cash. Included in the
purchase were cash and other working capital of $22 million,
fixed and other long-term assets of $21 million and product
distribution rights of $41 million. The distribution rights are
held in perpetuity and have an indefinite life, and will therefore
not be amortized. See Note 11 for additional informarion.

Certifications

The company has included required CEO and CFO financial
statement certifications as exhibits to its 2003 annual report
on Form 10-K filed with the SEC. Also, a CEQ financial state-
ment certification has been submitted to the New York Stock
Exchange, as required by its listing rules.

Sale of SeaWorld Cleveland

In February 2001, the company sold its SeaWorld Cleveland
adventure park to Six Flags, Inc. for $110 million in cash, and
recognized a pretax gain of $17.8 million. The sale did not
include killer whales, dolphins or any rights to the SeaWorld
name. The sale had only an insignificant ($.005 per share
after-tax) impact on earnings per share growth in 2001.
Anheuser-Busch continues to operate and support its remain-

ing U.S. theme parks.

Environmental Issues

The company is strongly committed to environmental protec-
tion. Its Environmental Management System provides specific
guidance for how the environment must be factored into
business decisions and mandates special consideration of
environmental issues in conjunction with other business
issues when any of the company’s facilities or business units
plan capital projects or changes in processes. Anheuser-Busch
also encourages its suppliers to adopt similar environmental
management practices and policies.

The company is subject to federal, state and local environ-
mental protection laws and regulations and is operating within
such laws or is taking action aimed ar assuring compliance
with such laws and regulations. Compliance with these laws
and regulations is not expected to materially affect the
company’s competitive position. It is the opinion of manage-
ment that potential costs, either individually or in the
aggregate, related to any federal or state designated cleanup
sites for which Anheuser-Busch has been identified as a
Potentially Responsible Party will not materially affect the
company’s financial position, resules of operations or liquidity.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ANHEIJSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year Ended December 31 (in millions) 2003 2002
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash $ 1911 $ 1889
Accounts receivable 669.4 630.4
Inventories:
Raw materials and supplies 320.3 294.1
Work in process 81.9 82.8
Finished goods 185.3 186.7
Total inventories 587.5 563.6
Other current assets 182.3 121.8
Total current assets 1,630.3 1,504.7
Investments in arfiliated companies 3,052.0 2,827.9
Plant and equipment, net 8,498.9 8,363.9
Intangible assets, including goodwill of $349.0 and $348.7, respectively 486.6 437.7
Other assets 1,021.7 985.3
Total Assets $14,689.5 $14,119.5
Liahilities and Shareholders Equity
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 1,093.7 $ 986.6
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits 288.9 287.5
Accrued taxes 163.1 181.0
QOther current liabilities 3115 332.6
Total current liabilities 1,857.2 1,787.7
Postretirement benefits 470.4 4742
Debt 1,285.4 6,603.2
Deferred income taxes 1,462.1 1,345.1
Other long-term liabifities 902.7 857.0
Shareholders Equity:
Cominon stock, $1.00 par value, authorized 1.6 billion shares 1,457.9 1,453.4
Capital in excess of par value 1,194.0 1,024.5
Retained earnings 13,935.4 12,5440
Treasury stock, at cost (12,939.0) (11,008.6)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (890.3) (870.7)
ESOP debt guarantee (46.3) (90.3)
Total Shareholders Equity 2,711.7 3,052.3
Commitments and contingencies — —
Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity $14,689.5 $14,119.5

The footnotes on pages 44-56 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year Ended December 31 (in millians, except per share) 2003 2002 2001
Gross sales $16,320.2 $15,686.8 $14,973.0
Excise taxes (2,173.5) (2,120.4) (2,061.5)
Net sales 14,146.7 13,566.4 12,911.5
Cost of sales (8,449.1) (8,131.3) (7,950.4)
Gross profit 5,697.6 5,435.1 4,961.1
Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses (2,498.3) (2,455.4) (2,255.9)
Gain on sale of business — — 17.8
Operating income 3,199.3 2,979.7 2,723.0
Interest expense (401.9) (368.7) (361.2)
Interest capitalized 244 17.7 26.9
Interest income 1.1 1.3 1.1
Other income/(expense), net 04 (6.4) {12.2)
Income before income taxes 2,8243 2,623.6 23776
Provision for income taxes (1,093.3) (1,041.5) (927.5)
Equity income, net of tax 344.9 351.7 254.4
Net income $ 2,075.9 $ 19338 $ 1,704.5
Earnings per share:
Basic $ 2.5 $ 223 $ 191
Diluted $ 248 $ 220 $ 189

The footnotes on pages 44-56 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2003 2002 2001
Common Stock, $1.00 Par Vajue
Balance, beginning of period $ 14534 $ 14452 $ 14415
Shares issued under stock plans 45 8.2 3.7
Balance, end of period $ 14519 $ 1,8534 $ 1,445.2
Capital in Excess of Par Value
Balance, beginning of period $ 1,0245 $ 8102 $ 7253
Shares issued under stock plans 125.4 2143 84.9
Shares issued for acquisition 441 — —
Balance, end of period $ 1,194.0 $ 1,024.5 $ 8102
Retained Earnings
Balance, beginning of period $12,544.0 $11,258.2 $10,164.4
Net income 2,075.9 1,933.8 1,704.5
Common dividends paid (per share: 2003 - $.83; 2002 - $.75; 2001 - $.69) (685.4) (649.5) (614.1)
Shares issued under stock plans 0.9 15 34
Balance, end of period $ 13,9354 $ 12,5440 $11,258.2
Treasury Stock
Balance, beginning of period $(11,008.5) $ (8,9816) $(7,817.8)
Treasury stock acquired (1,958.9) (2,027.0) (1,163.8)
Treasury stock issued for acquisition 28.5 — —
Balance, end of period $(12,939.0) $(11,008.6) $(8,981.6)
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
Balance, beginning of period $ (870.7) $ (338.3) $ (212.3)
Fareign currency translation gains/(losses) (229.8) (271.8) 44.5
Deferred hedging gains/(losses) 65.7 33.0 (38.9)
Deferred securities valuation gains 169.3 3.0 —
Minimum pension liability (24.8) {296.6) (131.6)
Net other comprehensive income adjustments (19.6) (532.4) (126.0)
Balance, end of period $  (890.3) $ (870.7) $ (338.3)
ESOP Debt Guarantee
Balance, beginning of period $  (90.3) $ (132.2) $ (1722
Annual debt service 44.0 419 40.0
Balance, end of period $ (46.3) $ (90.3) $ (132.2)
Total Shareholders Equity $ 27111 $ 3,052.3 $ 40615
Comprehensive Income
Net income $ 2075.8 $ 19338 $ 1,704.5
Net other comprehensive income adjustments (19.6) (532.4) (126.0)
Total Comprehensive Income $ 2,056.3 $ 14014 $ 15785

The footnotes an pages 44-56 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year Ended December 31 (in millions) 2003 2002 2001
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net income $2,075.9 $1,933.8 $1,7045
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amartization 871.2 847.3 834.5
Deferred income taxes 129.5 160.2 (15.8)
Gain on sale of business — — (17.8)
Undistributed earnings of affiliated companies (175.7) (305.0) (227.6)
Other, net 3.4 (12.0) 38.2
Operating cash flow before change in working capital 2,938.3 2,624.3 2,316.0
Decrease in working capital 32.6 140.9 446
Cash provided by operating activities 2,970.9 2,765.2 2,360.6
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures {993.0) (834.7) {1,022.0)
New business acquisitions (156.9) (19.0) (370.4)
Proceeds from sale of business — — 110.0
Cash used for investing activities . (1,149.9) (853.7) (1,282.4)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Increase in debt 1,389.0 1,151.8 1,213.4
Decrease in debt (652.1) {505.9) (572.8)
Dividends paid to shareholders (685.4) (649.5) (614.1)
Acquisition of treasury stock (1,958.9) (2,027.0) (1,163.8)
Shares issued under stack plans 88.6 1454 61.8
Cash used for financing activities (1,818.8) (1,885.2) (1,075.5)
Net increase in cash during the year 2.2 263 2.7
Cash, beginning of year 188.9 162.6 159.9
Cash, end of year $ 1911 $ 1889 $ 1626

The footnotes an pages 44-56 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES

This summary of the significant accounting principles and
policies of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc. and its
subsidiaries is provided to assist in evaluating the company’s
consolidated financial statements. These principles and policies
conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The company is required to make certain estimates in
preparing the financial statements that impact the reported
amounts of some assets and liabilities and the reported
amounts of some revenues and expenses. All estimates are
based on the company’s best information at the time and are in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Actual results could differ from the estimates and differences
are recognized when incurred.

Revenue Recognition

The company’s revenue recognition practices comply with
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements.”

The company recognizes revenue only when legal dtle
transfers or services have been rendered to unaffiliated cus-
tomers. For male beverages shipped to independent wholesalers,
ticle transfers on shipment of product from the company’s
breweries. For company-owned wholesalers, title transfers
when products are delivered to retail customers. The company
does not recognize any revenue when independent wholesalers
sell the company’s products to retail customers. For cans and
lids, title transfers on customer receipt. Entertainment opera-
tions recognize revenue when customers actually visit or make
purchases in a park location, rather than when tickets are sold.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the company
and all its subsidiaries. The company consolidates all majority-
owned and controlled subsidiaries, uses the equity method of
accounting for investments in which the company is able to
exercise significant influence, and uses the cost method for all
other investments. All significant intercompany transactions
have been eliminated. Minority interests in the company’s
China subsidiary are not material.

Cash ‘

Cash includes cash in banks, demand deposits and investments
in short-term marketable securities with original maturities of
90 days or less.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Intangible Assets

The company recognizes the excess of the cost of acquired
businesses over the fair value of net assets as goodwill. The
company has goodwill related to both consolidated businesses
and equity method investments. In 2001, goodwill was amor-
tized to expense over a period of 40 years. Effective January 1,
2002, Anheuser-Busch adopted FAS No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets,” and was therefore required to cease
the amortization of goodwill existing at the adoption date. In
lieu of amortization, consolidated goodwill and other intan-
gible asscts are now reviewed for impairment at least annually,
with ongoing recoverability based on applicable operating unit
performance and consideration of significant events or changes
in the overall business environment.

Anheuser-Busch performs impairment analyses at the busi-
ness unit level for consolidated goodwill and at the investee
level for equity method goodwill. Impairment testing for
consolidated goodwill is a two-step process. The first step is a
comparison of the fair value of the business or investment to
its recorded amount on the balance sheet. If the recorded
amount exceeds the fair value, the second step quantifies any
impairment write-down by comparing the current implied
value of goodwill and the recorded goodwill balance.
Recoverability testing for equity investment goodwill is based
on impairment analysis of the entire equity investment, using
projected future cash flows combined with review of pertinent
business and economic factors.

Anheuser-Busch’s nongoodwill intangible assets consist of
both domestic and international purchased beer distribution
rights. Domestic beer distribution rights are associated with
company-owned wholesale operations and represent the
exclusive ability to sell the company’s products in defined
geographic areas. The carrying values of these rights have
indefinite lives and are not being amortized, due to the
company’s intent to operate its wholesalerships in perpetuity,
the use and economic benefits of the rights not being
dependent on the value of other assets and the lives not being
contractually or statutorily limited. International distribution
rights relate to operations in the United Kingdom and are
being amortized over the contract life of 32 years, with 25
years remaining as of December 31, 2003. The company
analyzes its product distribution rights for potential impair-
ment annually, based on projected future cash flows and
observation of the market for independent beer wholesaler
exchange transactions.

The company completed a required transitional impairment
analysis for FAS 142 adoption purposes and found no impair-
ment of any intangible assets. A review of consolidated goodwill
and distribution rights completed in the fourth quarter of 2003
found no impairment as of December 31, 2003. See Note 13
for additional information on intangible asset balances and the
impact of goodwill amortization in 2001.

2003 ANNUAL REPORT




Foreign Currency

Financial statements of foreign subsidiaries where the local
currency is the functional currency are translated into U.S.
dollars using period-end exchange rates for assets and liabilities
and average exchange rates during the period for revenues and
expenses. Cumulative translation adjustments associated with
net assets are reported as a separate component of other compre-
hensive loss within shareholders equity.

Exchange rate gains or losses related to foreign currency
transactions are recognized in the income statement as
incurred, in the same category as the underlying transaction,
and are not material for any year shown.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is
determined under the last-in, first-out method (LIFO) for
approximately 76% of total inventories at December 31, 2003
and 72% of inventories at December 31, 2002, Average cost
valuation is used for the remainder. Had average cost been
used for all inventories at December 31, 2003 and 2002, the
value of total inventories would have been $110.0 million and
$96.7 million higher, respectively.

Delivery Costs

Pass-through finished goods delivery costs reimbursed by
customers are reported in sales, while an offsetting expense is
included in cost of sales. Delivery costs incurred by company-
owned beer wholesalers are included in marketing, distribution
and administrative expenses.

Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are carried at original cost less accumulated depre-
ciation, and include expenditures for new facilities as well as
those that increase the useful lives of existing facilities. The
cost of routine maintenance, repairs and minor renewals is
expensed as incurred. Depreciation expense is recognized using
the straight-line method based on the following weighted-
average useful lives: buildings, 25 years; production machinery
and equipment, 15 years; furniture and fixcures, 10 years;
computer equipment, 3 years. When fixed assets are retired or
sold, the net carrying amount is eliminated and any gain or
loss on disposition is recognized in cost of sales.

The components of plant and equipment as of December
31 are summarized below (in millions):

2003 2002

Land $ 2188 § 2728
Buildings 4546.1 4326.0
Machinery and equipment 11,208.0 10,9959
Construction in progress 488.3 373.2
Plant and equipment at cost 16,521.2 15,9679
Accumulated depreciation (8,022.3) (7,604.0)

Net plant and equipment $ 84969 $ 83639

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Advertising and Promotional Costs
Advertising production costs are accumulated and expensed
the first time the advertisement is shown. Advertising media
costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs are recognized
in marketing, distribution and administrative expenses and
totaled $806.7 million, $821.7 million and $722.3 million in
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Sales promotion costs are recognized as a reduction of net
sales when incurred, and totaled $511.8 million in 2003,
$543.5 million in 2002 and $569.5 million in 2001.

Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes is based on the income and
expense amounts reported in the consolidated statement of
income. The company utilizes federal, state and foreign
income tax laws and regulations to reduce current cash taxes
payable. Deferred income taxes are recognized for the effect
of temporary differences between financial reporting and tax
filing in accordance with the requirements of FAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.”

See Note 10 for additional information on the company’s
provision for income taxes, deferred income tax assets and
liabilities and effective tax rate.

Derivatives

Anheuser-Busch uses derivatives to mitigate the company’s
exposure to volatility in commodity prices, interest rates and
foreign currency exchange rates. The company hedges only
exposures in the ordinary course of business and company
policy prohibits holding or trading derivatives for profit. All
derivatives held by the company are designated as hedges at
inception, with an expecration they will be highly effective in
offsetting the associated underlying price exposures. The
company requires liquidation of derivative positions whenever
it is determined that an underlying transaction will not occur,
with related gains or losses recognized in the income statement
on liquidation.

The company accounts for its derivatives in accordance
with FAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activity,” which requires all derivatives to be
carried on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recognized either in the income statement or deferred in
shareholders equity, depending on the nature of the underlying
exposure being hedged and how effective the derivative is at
offsetting price movements in the underlying exposure. The
company adopted FAS 133 in January 2001. The impact of
adoption was not material. All of the company’s derivative
positions qualify for hedge accounting under FAS 133.

The company classifies foreign currency denominated firm
commitments and interest rate hedges as fair value hedges,
while commodity price hedges are classified as cash flow
hedges. Derivatives generally have initial terms of five years or
less, and all hedged transactions are expected to occur within
the next five years.
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Option premiums paid to counterparties are initially
recorded as assets and subsequently adjusted to fair value each
period, with the effective portion of the change in fair value
deferred in shareholders equity until the underlying transaction
occurs. Amounts receivable from, or owed to, derivatives coun-
terparties are included in current assets and current liabilities,
respectively.

See Note 3 for additional information on underlying hedge
categories, notional and fair values of derivatives, types of
derivarives used and gains and losses from hedging activity.

Valuation of Securities

For investments accounted for under the cost basis, Anheuser-
Busch applies FAS 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments
in Debt and Equity Securities.” Under FAS 115, the company
classifies its cost-based investments as “available for sale,” and
adjusts the carrying values of those securities to fair market
value each period. These market valuation gains or losses are
deferred in shareholders equity and not recognized in the
income statement until investments are liquidated.

Research and Development Costs and Start-Up Costs
Research and development costs and plant start-up costs are
expensed as incurred, and are not material for any year presented.

Gomputer Systems Development Costs

The company capitalizes computer systems development costs
that meet established criteria, and amortizes those costs to
expense on a straight-line basis over five years. Systems devel-
opment costs not meeting the proper criteria for capitalization,
including systems reengineering costs, are expensed as incurred.

Stock-Based Compensation

The company accounts for employee stock options using the
intrinsic value method in accordance with APB 25, “Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees.” The company has recognized
no compensation expense related to employee stock options for
any year shown, since options are always granted at a price
equal to the market price on the day of grant. See Note 5 for
information regarding the company’s stock option plans,
options outstanding and options exercisable.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Had employee compensation expense been recognized
based on the fair value of stock options on the grant date
under the methodology prescribed by FAS 123, “Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation,” the company’s net income
and earnings per share for the three years ended December 31
would have been impacted as shown in the following table (in
millions, except per share):

2003 2002 2001

Reported net income $2,075.9 $1933.8 $1,7045
Pro forma stock option expense (113.4) (93.1) (68.6)
Adjusted net income $1,962.5 $1840.7 $1635.9
Reported basic earnings per share $ 251 § 223 § 191
Pro forma stock option expense (.14) (11) (.08)
Adjusted basic earnings per share $ 237 § 212§ 183
Reported diluted earnings per share $ 248 $ 220 $ 1.89
Pro forma stock option expense (14) (1 (.08)
Adjusted diluted eamings per share $ 234 § 209 § 181

The fair value of stock options granted, which is hypothet-
ically amortized to compensation expense over the vesting
period to determine the earnings impact illustrated above, has
been estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

2003 2002 2001
Expected life of option 1yrs. 7 yrs. 7yrs.
Risk-free interest rate 4.0% 4.1% 4.9%
Expected volatility of Anheuser-Busch stock 22% 23% 24%

Expected dividend yield on Anheuser-Busch stock 1.7% 1.6% 1.7%

The fair value of options granted during 2003, 2002 and
2001 determined using the Black-Scholes model is as follows
(in millions, except per option):

2003 2002 2001

Fair value of each option granted $13.58  $13.86  $12.76
Total number of options granted 144 142 13.9
Total fair value of options granted $1956  $1968  $1774

For FAS 123 disclosure purposes, the fair value of stock
options granted is required to be based on a theoretical option-
pricing model. In actuality, because the company’s employee
stock options are not traded on an exchange, employees can
receive no value nor derive any benefit from holding stock
options under these plans without an increase in the market
price of Anheuser-Busch stock. Such an increase in stock price

benefits all shareholders.
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2. INTERNATIONAL EQUITY INVESTMENTS

Grupo Madelo

From 1993 to 1998, Anheuser-Busch accumulated a 50.2%
direct and indirect equity interest in Diblo, S.A. de C.V.
(Diblo), the operating subsidiary of Grupo Modelo, S.A. de
C.V. (Modelo), Mexico’s largest brewer and producer of the
Corona brand, for a total cost of $1.6 billion. The company
holds 9 of 19 positions on Modelo’s Board of Directors (with
the Controlling Shareholders holding the other 10 positions)
and also has membership on the Audit Commitree. Anheuser-
Busch does not have voting or other effective control of either
Diblo or Modele and consequently accounts for its investment
using the equity method. The carrying amount of the Modelo
investment was $2,350.9 million and $2,410.6 million, respec-
tively, at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Included in the carrying amount of the Modelo investment
is goodwill of $514.9 million and $565.6 million, respectively,
at December 31, 2003 and 2002. In 2001, goodwill was amor-
tized over a period of 40 years. Effective with the adoption of
FAS 142 in January 2002, the company ceased amortization of
Modelo-related goodwill. Changes in goodwill for 2003 and
2002 are due to changes in exchange rates between the U.S.
dollar and Mexican peso. Dividends received from Grupo
Modelo in 2003 totaled $118.3 million, compared to $40.5
million in 2002 and $13.5 million in 2001. Dividends are
paid based on a free cash flow distribution formula in accor-
dance with the investment agreement between the companies
and are recorded as a reduction in the carrying value of the
company’s investment.

Summary financial information for Grupo Modelo as of,
and for the two years ended December 31, is presented in the
following table (in millions). The amounts represent 100%
of Grupo Modelo’s consolidated operating results and financial
position based on U.S. generally accepted accounting princi-
ples, and include the impact of Anheuser-Busch’s purchase
accounting adjustments.

2003 2002
Cash $1,044.7 $1,0424
Other current assets 144.7 7824
Noncurrent assets 3,700.1 38922
Current liabilities 382.1 3931
Noncurrent liabilities 3304 368.1
Gross sales 3,909.0 3,964.1
Net sales 35946 36594
Gross profit 1,959.1 1,999.0
Minority interest 4.6 17.3
Net income 651.0 692.0

Other International Equity Investments

During 2001, the company purchased a 20% equity interest in
Compafifa Cervecerfas Unidas S.A. (CCU), the largest brewer
in Chile, for $321 million. CCU imports and distributes
Budweiser in Chile. Anheuser-Busch has Board of Directors
representation of two of nine directors, and also has member-
ship on the Audit Committee. The company believes it has
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the ability to exercise significant influence and therefore
accounts for the CCU investment using the equity method.

From 1996 to 1999, Anheuser-Busch accumulated a
10.8% direct equity interest in the Argentine subsidiary of
CCU, CCU-Argentina, for a total cost of $23.9 million.
CCU-Argentina brews Budweiser under license for Argentina,
Chile, Brazil and other Latin American markets. The CCU-
Argentina investment was accounted for on the cost basis
through all of 2000. The 20% acquisition of CCU in 2001
increased Anheuser-Busch’s direct and indirect interest in
CCU-Argentina to 28.6%, and the company began using
the equity method of accounting at that time.

The carrying value of the CCU investments was $215.7 mil-
lion and $229.5 million, respectively, at December 31, 2003 and
2002, including goodwill of $126.0 million and $111.1 million,
respectively. The company ceased amortization of CCU-related
goodwill on adoption of FAS 142 in January 2002. Changes in
goodwill for 2003 and 2002 are due to changes in exchange
rates between the U.S. dollar and Chilean and Argentine peso.
Dividends received from CCU totaled $50.9 million in 2003,
$6.2 million in 2002 and $12.3 million in 2001.

The earnings impact resulting from the unpegging in
December 2001 of the Argentine peso from its 1:1 exchange
position relative to the U.S. dollar was recognized in 2001,
and did not have a material impact on equity income.

In April 2003, the company announced the completion of
its strategic alliance with Tsingtao Brewery Company, Lid., the
largest brewer in China, and producer of the Tsingtao brand.

As of December 31, 2003, Anheuser-Busch has invested $149
million under its agreement with Tsingtao in three convertible
bonds, and will make a final investment of $33 million in the first
half of 2004 for a total investment of $182 million. Conversion
of the bonds into equity is mandatory within seven years.

The first bond was converted in July 2003, which
increased the company’s voting stake in Tsingtao from 4.5% to
9.9%. Anheuser-Busch continues to account for its investment
on the cost basis, as it is currently unable to exercise significant
influence over Tsingtao’s business policies and operations.
When additional bonds are converted and the company's
voting stake in Tsingtao reaches 20%, Anheuser-Busch will
gain additional seats on the Board of Directors, to 2 of 11,
and related Board committees and believes it will then be able
to exercise significant influence. The company anticipates
adopting the equity method of accounting at that time. When
all bonds are converted, the company’s economic ownership
interest will increase to 27% of Tsingtao.

In the fourth quarter 2003, the company loaned Tsingtao
$15 million for a term of 5 years at an annual interest rate of
1%. The loan will provide Tsingtao with funding to reacquire
minority interests in three of its brewery subsidiaries.
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3. DERIVATIVES AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivatives

Under FAS 133, Anheuser-Busch appropriately defers the
recognition of most unrealized derivatives gains or losses until
the related underlying hedged transactions occur. Gains and
losses that relate to any portion of a hedge that is not 100%
effective at offsetting price movements in the hedged exposure
are immediately recognized in the income statement.

The following table shows (in millions) derivatives gains
and losses deferred as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.
The amounts shown for 2002 and 2001 were recognized in
the income statement the next year. For the gains and losses
deferred as of December 31, 2003, the majority are expected
to be recognized in cost of sales in 2004. However, the amounts
ultimately recognized may differ, favorably or unfavorably,
from those shown because many of the company’s derivative
positions are not yet settled and therefore remain subject to
ongoing market price Aluctuations. Deferred losses shown
include $26.2 million, $9.5 million and $19.9 million of
option premium costs for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
Also shown below are net amounts recognized in earnings as
ineffective during the year.

2003 2002 2001

Deferred gains $ 86.0 $205 $ 1.8

Deferred losses (26.2} (19.4) (31.6)

Net deferred gains/(losses) $588 § 11 $(298)
Net ineffective gains/(losses) recognized

in earnings $ 1.3 $04) $03

The table below summarizes the notional transaction
amounts and fair values for the company’s outstanding deriva-
tives, by risk category and instrument type, at December 31
{in millions). Because the company hedges only with derivatives
that have high correlation with the underlying transaction
pricing, changes in derivatives fair values and the underlying
prices are expected to essentially offset.

2003 2002

Notional Fair Notional Fair

Amount Value

Foreign Currency:

Amount Value

Forwards $ 813 $ 1.0 $ 741 $02
Options 161.2 5.4 94.2 1.2
248.5 6.4 168.3 14
Interest Rate:
Swaps 401.0 19.2 401.0 32.8
Commodity Price:
Swaps 2355 28.5 2489 1.6
Futures and forwards N5 1.2 65.8 2.6
Options 461.4 54.0 217.7 6.3
118.4 83.7 5324 10.5
Total outstanding derivatives  $1,367.9 $108.3 $1,101.7  $44.7
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Anheuser-Busch’s primary foreign currency exposures are
to transactions and investments denominated in Mexican,
Chilean and Argentine pesos; Chinese renminbi; Canadian
dollars; British pounds sterling and euros. Hedged commodity
exposures include aluminum, rice, corn, natural gas and diesel
fuel. The primary foreign currency exposures are long, mean-
ing the company generates a surplus of these currencies, while
the commodity exposures are short, meaning the company
must acquire additional quantities to meet its operating needs.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The company does not have a material concentration of credit

risk.

Nonderivative Financial Instruments

Nonderivative financial instruments included in the balance
sheet are cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable and long-
term debt. Accounts receivable include allowances for doubtful
accounts of $6.6 million and $5.6 million, at December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively. The fair value of long-term debr,
estimated based on future cash flows discounted at interest
rates currently available to the company for debc with similar
maturities and characteristics, was $7.2 billion and $7.3 billion
at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

4. DEBT

The company uses SEC shelf registrations for debrt issuance
efficiency and flexibility, and currently has $1.1 billion in
registered debt available for issuance. Gains or losses on debt
redemprions (either individually or in the aggregate) were not
material for any year presented.

Debrt at December 31 consisted of the following (in
millions):

2003 2002

U.S. dollar notes due 2006 to 2023,

interest rates from 4.375% to 7.5% $2,829.9 $2,100.0
U.S. dollar debentures due 2009 to 2043,

interest rates from 5.95% t0 9.0% 29500 3,150.0
EuroNotes due 2004 to 2006,

interest rates from 4.51% to 6.5% 351.0 351.0
Medium-term notes due 2010, interest rate 5.625% 200.0 200.0
Commercial paper, interest rates of 1.00% and 1.24%,

respectively, at year-end 526.4 4129
industrial revenue bonds due 2006 to 2038, interest

rates from 4.6% to 7.4% 270.8 270.1
ESOP note guarantee due 2004, interest rate 8.25% 46.3 90.3
Miscellaneous items 33.5 48.0
Unamortized debt discounts (22.5) (19.1)

Total debt $7,2854 $6,603.2
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The fixed interest rates on the company’s EuroNotes and
5.6% U.S. dollar notes (total notional value of $401.0 million
in both 2003 and 2002) were swapped to LIBOR-based
floating rates when issued. The weighted-average effective
interest rates for this debt were 1.11% and 1.75% during 2003
and 2002, respectively. Year-end rates were 1.00% and 1.53%,
respectively.

The weighted-average interest rates for commercial paper
borrowings during 2003, 2002 and 2001 were 1.08%, 1.98%
and 4.39%, respectively. The company has in place a single,
committed $2 billion revolving credit agreement that expires
in August 2008, to support the company’s commercial paper
program. The agreement is syndicated among 16 banks, has
no financial covenants and does not designate a material
adverse change as a default event or prohibiting a borrowing.
Credit rating triggers in the agreement pertain only to the
pricing of any potential borrowing, not to the availability of
funds. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the company had
no outstanding borrowings under the agreement. Annual fees
under the agreement were $1.2 million for all years presented.
Commercial paper borrowings up to $2 billion have been
classified as long-term as they are supported on a long-term
basis by the revolving credit agreement. Any commercial paper
borrowings in excess of $2 billion will be classified as short-term.

5. STOCK OPTION PLANS

Under terms of the company’s stock option plans, officers,
certain other employees and nonemployee directors may be
granted options to purchase the company’s common stock at
a price equal to the market price on the date the option is
granted. Options generally vest over three years and have a
maximum term of 10 years. At December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, a total of 100 million, 89 million and 98 million shares,
respectively, were designated for future issuance of common
stock under existing stock option plans.

The company’s stock option plans provide for accelerated
exercisability on the occurrence of certain events relating to a
change in control, merger, sale of substantially all company
assets or complete liquidation of the company.

The income tax benefit related to the exercise of employee
stock options (recognized as a reduction of current taxes
payable and an increase in paid-in-capital) was $41.3 million,
$77.1 million and $26.7 million for the years ended Decem-
ber 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Presented below is a summary of stock option activity and
pricing for the years shown:

Wtd, Avg. Wtd. Avg.

Options Exercise Options Exercise

Outstanding Price Exercisable Price

Balance, Dec. 31, 2000 59,171,074 $30.44 36,151,446 $22.53
Granted 13,895,238 42.95
Exercised (3,986,476) 18.29
Cancelled (180,803) 44.39

Balance, Dec. 31, 2001 68,899,033 $33.63 44,100,568 $27.71
Granted 14,181,841 49.93
Exercised (8,821,350) 20.15
Cancelled (146,254) 4361

Balance, Dec. 31, 2002 74,113,270 $38.33 44,001,757 $33.09
Granted 14,445,318 52.23
Exercised (5,024,710) 22.54
Cancelled (145,213) 45.15

Balance, Dec. 31, 2003 83,388,665  $41.67 55249010  $37.43

Nonemployee directors may elect to receive their annual
retainer in shares of Anheuser-Busch common stock, in lieu
of cash. If all nonemployee directors eligible to own the
company’s common stock elected to receive their annual
retainer in shares, the total number of shares issued would be
14,356, based on the closing price for the company’s common
stock at December 31, 2003.

The following table provides additional information
regarding options outstanding and options that were exercis-

able as of December 31, 2003:

Gptions Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of Wtd. Avg. Wtd. Avg. Witd. Avg.
Exercise Remaining Exercise Exercise

Prices Number Life Price Number Price
$10-19 2,169,797 2yrs $15.30 2,769,797 $15.30

20-29 16,313,455 4yrs 25.37
30-39 9,617,923 5yrs 37.84

16,313,455 2537
9,617,923 37.84

40-49 40,348,717 8yrs 41.22 26,519,242 46.99
50-59 14,338,773 10yrs 92.26 28,593 52.97
$10-59 83,388,665 Tyrs $41.67 55,249,010 $37.43
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6. EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLANS

In 1989, the company added Employee Stock Ownership Plans
(ESOPs) to its existing Deferred Income Stock Purchase and
Savings Plans (401(k) plans). Most regular employees are eligible
for participation in the ESOPs. The ESOPs initially borrowed
$500 million for a 15-year term at an interest rate of 8.25% and
used the proceeds to buy approximately 45.4 million shares of
common stock from the company at a then market price of
$11.03 per share. ESOP shares are being allocated to partici-
pants over the 13-year period as contributions are made to the
plans. The ESOPs purchased an additional 400,000 shares from
the company using proceeds from the sale of spin-off-related
Earthgrains shares in 1996. Of this 45.8 million total shares
purchased, 44.9 million shares have been allocated to plan
participants through December 31, 2003.

ESOP cash contributions and expense recorded during the
year are determined by several factors, including the market
price of Anheuser-Busch common stock, number of shares
allocated to participants, debt service requirements, dividends
on unallocated shares and the company’s matching contribu-
tion. Over the 15-year life of the ESODPs, total expense recog-
nized will equal total cash contributions made by the company
for ESOP debt service. The company guarantees the ESOP
debt. The guarantee expires when the ESOPs expire in March
2004. The company anticipates benefits expense in 2004 will
increase by approximately $30 million compared to 2003, due
to the expiration of the ESOPs.

ESOP expense is allocated to operating and interest expense
based on the ratio of principal and interest payments on the
underlying ESOP debt. Total ESOP expense for the three years

ended December 31 is presented below (in millions):

2003 2002 200

Operating expense $15.1 $13.3 $5.2
Interest expense 19 2.7 1.0
Total ESOP expense $17.0 $16.0 $6.2

Cash contributions are made to the ESOPs in March and
September to correspond with debt service requirements. A
summary of cash contributions and dividends on unallocated
ESOP shares for the three years ended December 31 is
presented below (in millions):

2003 2002 2001
Cash contributions $10.2 $6.1 $1.3
Dividends 1.7 3.7 5.2

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

7. PREFERRED AND COMMON STOCK

Common Stock Activity
Common stock activity for the three years ended December 31
is summarized below (in millions of shares):

2003 2002 2001

Common Stock:
Beginning common stock 14534 14452 14415
Shares issued under stock plans 45 8.2 3.7
Common stock 14519 14534 14452

Treasury Stock:
Beginning treasury stock (606.8) (566.1) (537.9)
Treasury stock acquired (39.4) (40.7) (28.2)
Treasury stock issued 1.4 — —
Cumulative treasury stock (644.8)  (606.8)  (566.1)
Net common stock outstanding 813.1 846.6 879.1

Stock Repurchase Programs

The Board of Directors has approved various resolutions

authorizing the company to repurchase shares of its common

stock in order to return cash to shareholders and to meet

the requirements of the company’s various stock purchase

and incentive plans. At December 31, 2003, approximately

77 million shares remained available for repurchase under a

March 2003 Board authorization totaling 100 million shares.
The company repurchased 39.4 million common shares

in 2003, 40.7 million shares in 2002 and 28.2 million

shares in 2001, for $1,958.9 million, $2,027.0 million and

$1,163.8 million, respectively.

Stockholder Rights Plan

The Board of Directors adopted in 1985, and extended in
1994, a Stockholder Rights Plan that would permit share-
holders to purchase common stock at prices substantially
below market value under certain change-in-control scenarios.

Preferred Stock
At December 31, 2003 and 2002, 40 million shares of $1.00
par value preferred stock were authorized and unissued.

Earnings Per Share of Commaon Stock

Earnings per share are computed by dividing net income by
weighted-average common shares outstanding. Basic earnings
per share are compured using an unadjusted weighted-average
number of shares of common stock. Diluted earnings per share
are computed using the weighted-average number of shares of
common stock, plus an adjusement for the dilutive effect of
unexercised in-the-money stock options.
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A reconciliation between basic and diluted weighted-
average common shares outstanding for the three years ended
December 31 follows (millions of shares). There were no
adjustments to income available to common shareholders for
purposes of calculating earnings per share for any year shown.

The following table provides a reconciliation between the
funded status of single-employer defined benefit plans and the
prepaid pension cost asset recorded on the balance sheet for
the two years ended December 31 (in millions):

2003 2002
2003 2002 2001 Funded status — plan assets (less than)
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 8262 866.0  890.1 projected benefit obligation $(840.5) $(591.9)
Stock option shares 10.8 12.9 115 Unrecognized net actuarial loss 964.2 881.6
; ‘ ‘ U i i i 113.2 125.
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 837.0 878.9 901.6 namortized prior service cost >6
Prepaid pension cost asset $4369 $4153

8. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Pension Plans
The company has pension plans covering substantially all of its
regular employees. Total pension expense for the three years

The following tables present changes in the projected benefit
obligation, changes in the fair value of plan assets and a compar-
ison of plan assets and the accumulated benefit obligation for
single-employer defined benefit plans for the two years ended
December 31 (in millions):

ended December 31 is presented in the following table (in 2003 2002
millions). Contributions to multi-employer plans in which the Projected benefit obligation, beginning of year $2,3236 $2,0513
company and its subsidiaries participate are determined in Service cost 4.1 66.7
accordance with the provisions of negotiated labor contracts, Interest cost 151.8 1436
based loyee hours or weeks worked. Pension expense Plan amendments 133 67
ased on employee hou . on exp Actuarial loss 1794 2101
recognized for multi-employer and defined contribution plans Benefits paid (167.3)  (154.8)
equals cash contributions for all years shown. Projected benefit obligation, end of year $25756 $23236
2003 2002 2001
. ) ! 2003 2002
Single-employer defined benefit plans $ 137 $43.5 $12.1 —
Multi-employer plans 16.8 16.9 16.2 Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $1,731.7  $1,8344
Defined contribution plans 184 17.8 202 Actual return on ptan assets 2150  (174.5)
: Employer contributions 95.7 226.6
Total pension expense $108.9 $78.2 $48.5 Benefits pai (167.3)  (1548)
. . Fair value of , end of 1,935.1 1,731.7
Net annual pension expense for single-employer defined air valve of plan assets, end of year .2 31731
bex;eit]glans \;fas comPoseflllf)f the following for the three years 200 2002
ende ecember 31 (in millions): Plans with assets in excess of accumulated benefit
2003 2002 2001 ot;\ligationlz L beneit sbfsat 95§ (@53
Service cost (benefits earned during theyear) $ 747 $ 667 § 598 PfaC;Z;Jszg enefit obligation $ (94.6) (86.2)
interest cost on projected benefit obligation 1519 1435 136.7 . . -
Assumed return on plan assets (188.9)  (1945)  (201.6) Assets exceeding accumulated benefit obligation 0 0.9
Amortization of prior service cost and net Plans with accumulated benefit obligation in excess of
actuarial losses 36.0 21.7 17.2 assets:
Net annual pension expense $ 737 % 435 0§ 121 Accumulated benefit obligation (2,250.1) (2,038.2)
Plan assets 1,8405 16455
The key actuarial assumptions used in determining the Accumulated benefit obligation exceeding assets (409.6)  (392.7)

annual pension expense and funded status for single-employer
defined benefit plans for the three years ended December 31
follow. The measurement date for the company’s pension
accounting is October 1.

2003 2002 2001
Annual expense:
Discount rate 6.75% 7.25% 7.5%
Long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.50% 9.25% 10.0%
Wtd avg rate of compensation increase 4.25% 4.75% 4.75%
Funded status:
Discount rate 6.25% 6.75% 7.25%
Wtd avg rate of compensation increase 4.25% 4.75% 4.75%

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Net excess accumulated benefit obligation $ (406.6) $ (391.8)
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Recognition of an alternative minimum pension liability is
necessary whenever the accumulated benefit obligation exceeds
available plan assets. Recording a minimum pension liability
has no impact on the results of operations or cash flows.
Summarized in the following table are the components of the
company’s minimum pension liability for the two years ended
December 31 (in millions):

2003 2002

Minimum pension liability — domestic plans $(807.9) $(770.4)
Minimum pension liability — equity investments (31.9) (35.5)
intangible asset — unrecognized prior service costs 112.2 1169
Deferred income taxes 2746 260.8
Net minimum pension liability $(453.0) $(428.2)

Minimum funding for the company’s defined benefit
pension plans is determined in accordance with guidelines
set forth in the federal Employee Retirement Income Security
Act (ERISA). The company will make required minimum
pension contributions totaling $71 million for all plans in
2004. Additional contributions to enhance the funded status
of pension plans can be made at the company’s discretion,
and Anheuser-Busch made accelerated contributions of
$75 million and $201 million in the fourth quarters of 2003
and 2002, respectively. Following is information regarding the
allocation of the company’s pension plan assets as of December
31, 2003 and 2002, target allocation for 2004 and weighted

average expected long-term rates of return by asser category.

Percentage of  Percentage of Target Asset  Wtd Avg Expected

Plan Assets at  Plan Assets at  Alfocation for Long-Term

Asset Category Dec. 31, 2002 Dec. 31, 2003 2004 Rate of Return
Equity securities 65% 69% 68% 10.0%
Debt securities 30% 21% 27% 5.0%
Real estate 5% 4% 5% 7.0%
Total 100% 100% 100% 8.5%

The company assumes prudent levels of risk to meet
overall pension investment goals. Risk levels are managed
through formal and written investment guidelines. Portfolio
risk is managed by having well defined long-term strategic asset
allocation targets. The company avoids ractical asset allocation
and market timing and has established disciplined rebalancing
policies to ensure asset allocations remain close to targets. The
company believes this approach ensures broad market diversifi-
cation, which reduces exposure to individual companies,
industries and sectors of the market and reduces overhead
costs. With the exception of the U.S. government and its
agencies, investment exposure to any single entity is limited
to a maximum 5% of any single fund. Pension assets do not
include any direct investment in Anheuser-Busch debt or
equity securities.

Options and futures are used to hedge exposure to foreign
currency denominated stocks and securitize cash in investment
portfolios. By policy, derivatives used must be simple structures
with high liquidity and be either exchange-traded or executed
with highly rated counterparrties. Leveraged transactions, short
selling, illiquid derivative inscruments and margin transactions

are prohibited.

Postretirement Health Care and Insurance Benefits
The company provides certain health care and life insurance
benefits to eligible retired employees. Participants must have
10 years of continuous service after reaching age 45 to become
eligible for partial retiree health care benefits. Employees
become eligible for full retiree health care benefits after
achieving specific age and total years of service requirements,
based on hire date.

Net periodic postretirement benefits expense for company
health care and life insurance plans was comprised of the
following for the three years ended December 31 (in millions):

The company’s pension assets are currently invested in
domestic and intermational stocks, domestic fixed income secu-
rities and real estate. Target asset allocations are intended to
achieve a desired total asset return over the long term, with an
acceptable level of risk in the shorter term. Risk is measured in
terms of likely volatility of annual investment returns, pension
expense and funding requitements. Expected returns, risk and
correlation among asset classes are based on historical data and
investment advisor input.

The assumed rate of return is consistent with Anheuser-
Busch’s long-term investment return objective, which enables
the company to provide competitive and secure employee
retirement pension benefits. The company desires to minimize
unfunded pension liabilities, while balancing expected long-
term returns and short-term volatility.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

2003 2002 2001

Service cost $197 $198 $189
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement

henefits obligation 379 33.0 30.4

Amortization of prior service benefit (11.5) (11.6) (11.6)

Amortization of actuarial loss/(gain) 2.3 (3.6) (5.4)

Net periodic postretirement benefits expense  $ 484  § 376 $323
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The following tables summarize changes in the accumu-
lated and total postretirement benefit obligations for all
company single-employer defined benefit health care and life
insurance plans for the two years ended December 31 (in
millions). As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, $41.6 million
and $36.1 million, respectively, of the company’s total postre-
tirement benefits liability was classified as current. Postretire-
ment benefit obligations are not prefunded and there are no
assets associated with the plans.

The company’s postretitement benefits liability does
not include the impact of the Medicare Prescription Drug
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, which was
signed into law on December 8, 2003. The Act provides a
federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care plans, such
as Anheuser-Busch. Specific accounting guidance for the Act
is pending. Preliminary estimates indicate the impact to the
company will be insignificant. Accounting guidance is
expected in 2004.

9. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

The components of accumulated other comprehensive loss
recorded in shareholders equity as of December 31 are
summarized below (in millions):

2003 2002

Foreign currency transiation losses $(669.4)  $(439.6)
Deferred hedging gains/(losses) 59.8 (5.9)
Deferred securities valuation gains 1723 3.0
Net minimum pension liability (453.0)  (428.2)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss $(890.3)  $(870.7)

10. INCOME TAXES

In the first quarter 2002, the company began presenting net
incremental U.S. income taxes relating to foreign equity invest-
ment earnings in the consolidated income tax provision. The

00 00 company previously presented these taxes in equity income.
Accumulated postretirement benefits obligation, This change in presentation has no impact on net income,
beginning of year $4785  $466.5 earnings per share or cash flow. For comparability, 2001 infor-
Service cost 18.1 198 mation was recast to conform to the revised presentation.
Interest cost 379 33.0 Follow h fth sion for i
Actuarial loss 1 08 ollowing are the components of the provision for income
Benefits paid (46.8) (41.6) taxes for the three years ended December 31 (in millions):
Accumulated postretirement benefits obligation, 2003 2002 2001
end of year 5004 4785 Current tax provision:
i aen @ e SOOI § T8 $B160
State 142.6 1285 1242
Total postretirement benefits liability $5120  $5103 Foreign 8.1 53 3.1
. . . Total current provision 963.8 8813 9433
The key actuarial assumptions used to determine net post- —
. . Deferred tax provision:
retirement benefits expense and the accumulated postretirement Federal 121 141.4 (11.0)
benefits obligation for the three years ended December 31 are State 110 19.0 2.3)
provided in the table below. For actuarial purposes, the initial Foreign 04 0.2) (2.5
health care trend rate is assumed to decline ratably to the future Total deferred provision 1295 160.2 (15.8)
rate and then remain constant thereafter. Total tax provision $10933 $10415  $9275

2003 2002 2001
Discount rate 6.25% 7.25% 7.75%
Initial health care cost trend rate 10.45% 11.3% 10.6%

Future health care cost trend rate 5.0% 55% 5.3%
Year health care trend rate becomes constant 2012 2011 2010

Following is a summary of the impact on net periodic
postretirement benefits expense and the accrued postretirement
benefits liability of a hypothetical 1% change in the assumed
health care cost trend rate (in millions). Brackets indicate a
reduction in expense or liability.

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Net periodic postretirement benefits expense $63 $ (5.7
Accrued postretirement benefits liability 57.6 (49.8)

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

The deferred tax provision resules from temporary differ-
ences between financial reporting and income tax filing for the
basis of assets and liabilities, and in the timing of recognition
of certain income and expense items. The primary temporary
differences relate to depreciation on fixed assets and accrued
U.S. taxes on equity income, net of foreign tax credits. The
deferred tax provisions for 2003 and 2002 include the tax
impacts of the $75 million and $201 million accelerated
pension contributions, respectively. The 2001 deferred tax
provision includes the impact of reversing a deferred rax
liability in conjunction with the sale of SeaWorld Cleveland.
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The company’s deferred rax liabilities and deferred tax
assets as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 are summarized by
category below (in millions). Deferred tax iabilities resulc
primarily from rax deductions being received prior to expense
recognition for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax assets
relate primarily to expenses being recognized for financial
reporting purposes thart are not yet deductible for tax purposes,
and to the recognition of minimum pension liabilities.
Deferred taxes are not provided on undistributed earnings
of foreign subsidiaries that are considered to be permanently
reinvested outside the U.S. Foreign earnings considered perma-
nently reinvested totaled $169.1 million and $141.9 million,
respectively, at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

2003 2002

Deferred tax liabilities:
Fixed assets $1,795.6  $1,651.1
Accrued net U.S. taxes on equity earnings 124.1 1111
Other 308.5 275.1
Total deferred tax liabilities 22282  2,077.3

Deferred tax assets:
Minimum pension obligation 264.4 248.3
Postretirement benefits 205.6 194.4
Spare parts and production supplies 125 67.7
Compensation-related obligations 67.1 63.9
Accrued fiabilities and other 156.5 157.9
Total deferred tax assets 766.1 7322
Net deferred tax liabilities $1,462.1  $13451

A reconciliation berween the U.S. federal statutory tax rate
and Anheuser-Busch’s effective tax rate for the three years
ended December 31 is presented below:

2003 2002 2001
Federal statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State taxes, net of federal benefit 3.1 3.6 3.3
Impact of foreign operations 0.7 15 0.7
Other items, net (0.7) (0.4) —
Effective tax rate 38.7% 39.7% 39.0%

11. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOWS INFORMATION

Accounts payable include $111.0 million and $87.4 million,
respectively, of outstanding checks at December 31, 2003 and
2002.

Supplemental cash flows information for the three years ended
December 31 is presented in the following table (in millions).

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

2003 2002 2001

Cash paid during the year:
Interest, net of interest capitalized $ 369.0 $ 3430 §$ 3131
Income taxes 952.2 788.7 889.8

Excise taxes 2,169.4 21195 20526
Noncash investing activity:
Issuance of treasury stock related to
wholesaler acquisition (U $ 126 § — § —
Change in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in current assets:
Accounts receivable $ (39.0) § (95 § (205)
inventories (23.9) 28.2 16.5
Other current assets (60.5) 53.3 4.2
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities:
Accounts payable 1071 11.6 4.2
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits 14 317 {20.6)
Accrued taxes (17.9) 19.8 33.7
Other current liabilities (21.1) (42.0 435
Derivatives fair value adjustment 11.2 17.7 (16.4)
Noncash change in working capital due to
wholesaler acquisition 9.3 — —

Net decrease in working capital $ 326 $ 1409 § 446

Note 1: Recorded as a reduction in treasury stock for the company's average cost of the shares
{$28.5), and an increase in paid-in-capital for the remainder ($44.1).

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Following are the company’s cash commitments as of

December 31, 2003 (in millions):

2005 2007 2008 and
2004 and 2006 and 2008 Thereafter Total
Capital expenditures $108 $62 $— $ — $170
Maturities of long-term debt (D 251 170 550 5742 6,713
Operating leases 37 61 32 286 416

Brewing and packaging materials 546 139 183 574 1,442
$942  $432  §785 36,602 $8,741

Note 1: Excludes commercial paper and the ESOP debt guaranteed by the company.

In January 1997, Maris Distributing Company, Inc., a
former Anheuser-Busch wholesaler in Florida, initiated litiga-
tion against the company alleging breach of contract and 12
other claims. Anheuser-Busch terminated its distribution agree-
ment with Maris Distributing in March 1997. During the
course of litigation, nine claims were resolved in favor of
Anheuser-Busch and a defamation claim brought by Maris was
mistried. In August 2001, a jury rendered a verdict against the
company in the amount of $50 million on two remaining
claims. The court subsequently awarded plaintiffs an additional
$22.6 million in accumulated prejudgment interest on the jury
award, which may continue to accrue at a rate that is fixed
annually. Anheuser-Busch continues to believe it acted appro-
priately in terminating the distribution agreement of Maris
Distributing. In May 2003, the Court of Appeals remanded
the case to the trial court for resolution of issues relating to the
defamation claim. In September 2003, the trial court deter-
mined that Maris Distributing’s amended defamarion claim
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could proceed. Anheuser-Busch is vigorously contesting that
claim and is seeking review of the decision of the trial court to
permit the defamation claim to proceed. The appeals of the
2001 verdict cannot be heard by the Court of Appeals

until matters relating to the defamation claim are resolved. The
company continues to vigorously contest the verdict. However,
resolution is not expected to occur quickly and the ultimate
impact of this matter on the company’s financial position,
results of operations or cash flows cannot presently be pre-
dicted. The company’s results do not include any expense
related to the Maris Distributing judgment or interest for

any year shown.

The company and certain of its subsidiaries are involved
in additional claims and legal proceedings in which monetary
damages and other relief is sought. The company is vigorously
contesting these claims; however resolution is not expected to
occur quickly, and their ultimate outcome cannot presently be
predicted. It is the opinion of management that the ultimate
resolution of these claims, legal proceedings and other contin-
gencies, either individually or in the aggregate, will not materi-
ally affect the company’s financial position, results of
operations or liquidity.

13. GOODWILL AND BEER DISTRIBUTION RIGHTS

On adoption of FAS 142, the company reclassified out of
goodwill purchased beer distribution rights that mer specific
criteria for distinct asset recognition. The company also reclas-
sified into goodwill certain miscellaneous intangible assets that
did not meet the criteria for separate asset recognition. The
following table shows the activity in goodwill and beer distri-
bution rights since the adoption of FAS 142 (in millions). Beer
distribution rights include international rights having a gross
cost of $26.1 million and a remaining unamortized balance

of $22.0 million at December 31, 2003. Amortization expense
for these rights will remain constant over the next five years.

Beer Distribution

Goodwill Rights

Balance at December 31, 2001 $1.256.9 $ —
Reclassification on adoption of FAS 142 (151.4) 158.9
Distribution rights acquired — 13.6
Amortization of international distribution rights — (0.8)
Foreign currency translation and other (80.1) 2.0
Balance at December 31, 2002 1,025.4 173.7
Distribution rights acquired — 413
Distribution rights sold — (1.0)
Amortization of international distribution rights — (0.8)
Foreign currency translation and other (35.5) 2.1
Balance at December 31, 2003 $ 989.9 $221.3

FAS 142 does not permit rescatement of previously issued
financial statements. Therefore, the company’s results for 2003
and 2002 do not include any goodwill amortization while
results for 2001 include goodwill amortization. For compara-

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

bility, the following table sets forth net income and earnings
per share for 2001 assuming FAS 142 had been applied.

200

Reported net income $1,704.5
Add back goodwill amortization 3538
Adjusted net income $1,740.3
Reported hasic earnings per share $ 191
Add back goodwill amortization .04
Adjusted basic earmings per share $ 195
Reported diluted earnings per share $ 189
Add back goodwill amortization 04
Adjusted diluted earnings per share $ 193

14. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Year ended December 31, 2003

Net 6ross Net Earnings per Share

Sales Profit Income Basic  Diluted

Ist Qtr $3,2806 $1,306.2 $ 4848 §$ .58 § 57

2nd Qtr 3,770.2  1,580.3 632.6 .16 15

3rd Qtr 3,880.5 1,676.4 664.3 .81 .80

4th Qtr 32154 11347 294.2 36 .36

Annual $14,146.7 $5,697.6 $2,075.9 $251  $248
Year ended December 31, 2002

Net Gross Net Earnings per Share

Sales Profit Income Basic  Diluted

Ist Qtr $ 31366 $12220 § 45%.1 $ 52 § 51

2nd Qtr 3.626.1  1,506.3 586.5 67 .66

3rd Qtr 37062  1,601.0 622.0 72 J1

4th Qtr 30975  1,1058 269.2 32 32

Annual $13,566.4 $54351 $1933.8 $223 $2.20

15. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The company categorizes its operations into five business
segments: domestic beer, international beer, packaging, enter-
tainment and other.

The domestic beer segment consists of the company’s U.S.
beer manufacturing and wholesale sales operations, including
vertically integrated rice, barley and hops operations.

The international beer segment consists of the company’s
export sales and overseas beer production and marketing oper-
ations, which include company-owned operations in China
and the United Kingdom, administration of contract and
license brewing arrangements and equity investments. Principal
foreign markets for sale of the company’s products are China,
the United Kingdom, Canada and Ireland. The company
attributes foreign sales based on the domicile of the purchaser
of the product.
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The packaging segment is composed of the company’s ($.005 per share, after-tax), which is shown as a separate line

aluminum beverage can and lid manufacturing, aluminum recy- item in the consolidared income statement.
cling, label printing and glass manufacturing operations. Cans The other segment is comprised of the company’s real
and lids are produced for both the company’s domestic beer oper-  estate development and transportation businesses.
ations and external customers in the U.S. soft drink industry. Summarized below is the company’s business segment
The entertainment segment consists of the company’s information for 2003, 2002 and 2001 {in millions). Inter-
SeaWorld, Busch Gardens and other adventure park opera- segment sales are fully eliminated in consolidation. No single
tions. In the first quarter of 2001, the company sold its customer accounted for more than 10% of sales. General
SeaWorld Cleveland theme park to Six Flags, Inc. for corporate expenses, including net interest expense, are not
$1 10 mil“on, and rcCOgnizcd a $17.8 ml“lon pfeta.x gaiﬂ aﬂocated to the Operating Segmentsl
Domestic Int'l Corp.
2003 Beer Beer Pkg. Enter. Other & Elims (1 Consol.
Income Statement Information:
Gross sales $12,997.5 797.0 2,093.6 9239 744 (566.2) $16,320.2
Net sales - intersegment $  — — 869.2 — 43 (873.5) $ —
Net sales - external $10,984.4 636.6 1,224.4 923.9 70.1 307.3 $14,145.1
Depreciation and amortization $ 6423 24.6 18.2 87.3 49 38.9 $ 8112
Income before income taxes $ 3,18.7 90.8 155.5 162.8 (12.0) (691.5) $2,824.3
Equity income, net of tax $ — 3449 — — —_ — $ 3449
Net income $1,933.6 401.2 96.4 100.9 (1.4) (448.8) $ 2,075.9
Balance Sheet Information:
Total assets $ 7,804.7 3517.9 7824 1,341.8 202.9 1,039.7 $14,689.5
Equity method investments $ — 2,566.5 — — — — $ 2,566.6
Goodwill $ — 679.7 219 288.3 — — $ 9839
Foreign-located fixed assets $ — 2501 — — — — $ 250.1
Capital expenditures $ 7449 39.0 42.6 121.9 4.0 346 $ 993.0
Domestic Intt Corp.
2002 Beer Beer Pkg. Enter. Other & Elims (D Consol.
Income Statement Information:
Gross sales $12,562.9 713.6 2,072.0 858.6 928 (613.1) $15,686.8
Net sales - intersegment $ — — 877.3 — 18.1 (895.4) $ —
Net sales - external $10,574.1 582.0 1,194.7 858.6 747 282.3 $13,566.4
Depreciation and amortization $ 6153 22.1 825 84.9 5.5 37.0 $ 8473
Income before income taxes $ 29192 76.1 154.0 153.0 (3.9) (675.3) $ 26236
Equity income, net of tax $ — 3517 — — — — § 3517
Net income $ 1,809.9 398.9 95.5 94.9 2.1 (463.3) $ 19338

Balance Sheet Information:
Total assets $ 7,559.1 3,182.3 830.1 1,298.2 210.2 1,039.6 $14,119.5
Equity method investments $ — 2,640.1 —_ — — — $ 2,640.1
Goodwill $ — 715.2 21.9 288.3 — — $ 1,025.4
Foreign-located fixed assets $ — 225.5 — — — $ 2255
$ 670.7 28.2 31.8 72.2 34 28.3 $ 8347

Capital expenditures
Domestic Int'l Corp.
2001 Beer Beer Pkg. Enter. Other & Elims (M Consol.
Income Statement Information:
Gross sales $11,950.7 654.1 1,999.8 847.6 108.0 (587.2) $14,973.0
Net sales - intersegment $ — — 829.0 — 25.0 (854.0) $ —
Net sales - external $10,003.9 539.4 1,170.8 847.6 83.0 266.8 $129115
Depreciation and amortization $ 5857 222 857 935 54 420 $ 8345
Income before income taxes $ 2,667.1 54.4 1075 1474 73 (606.1) $ 23776
Equity income, net of tax $ — 254.4 — — — — $ 2544
Net income $ 16488 283.0 66.5 85.6 45 (388.9) $ 1,704.5
Balance Sheet Information:
Total assets $ 7,607.5 3,109.0 904.6 1,307.3 210.2 806.3 $13,944 .9
Equity method investments $ — 2,623.4 — — — — $ 26234
Goodwili $ 1588 788.1 219 288.3 — — $ 1,256.9
Foreign-focated fixed assets $ —_ 209.6 — — — — $ 2096
Capital expenditures $ 7100 215 108.4 88.8 23.2 70.1 $ 1,022.0

Note 1. Corporate assets principally include cash, marketable securities, deferrad charges and certain fixed assets. Eliminations impact only gross and intersegment sales. External net sales reflects
the reporting of pass-through delivery costs reimbursed by customers of $298.9 million, $282.3 million and $266.8 miilion in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Anheuser-Busch Companies is responsible
for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
and other financial information included in this annual report.
Management is also responsible for the reasonableness of
estimates and judgments inherent in the preparation of the
financial statements, which are prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

It is managements responsibility to ensure the company
maintains accounting and reporting systems, supported by a
system of internal accounting controls, designed to provide
reasonable assurance as to the integrity of the underlying finan-
cial records and the protection of assets. These systems include
written policies and procedures, selection and training of
qualified personnel, organizational segregation of duties and
a program of internal reviews and appropriate follow-up.

Management believes the company’s systems are adequate
to provide reasonable assurances that assets are safeguarded
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and financial
records are reliable for preparing financial statements. During
2003, the company’s internal auditors, in conjunction with
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLD, the company’s independent
auditors, performed a comprehensive review of the adequacy of
the company’s internal accounting controls system. Based on
that comprehensive review, it is management’s opinion that the
company has an effective system of internal accounting
controls.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring the
independence and qualifications of Audit Committee members
under applicable New York Stock Exchange and U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission guidelines. The Audit Committee
of the Board of Directors, which consists of five nonmanage-
ment directors, oversees the company’s financial reporting and
internal controls systems and meets with management, the
independent auditors and internal auditors periodically to
review auditing and financial reporting matters. The Audit
Committee is solely responsible for the selection and retention
of the company’s independent auditors, subject to shareholder
approval. The Audit Committee held five meetings during
2003. Its report for 2003 can be found in the company’s proxy
statement.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is responsible for conducting
an independent examination of the company’s financial
statements in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States, and expressing an opinion as to
whether the financial statements fairly present, in all material
respects, the company’s financial position, operating results,
cash flows and changes in shareholders equity.

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors

of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated
Balance Sheet of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc. and its
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the
related Consolidated Statements of Income, Changes in
Shareholders Equity and Cash Flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2003. These financial state-
ments are the responsibility of the company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits
to obrain reasonable assurance abour whether the financial
statements are free of marterial misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and signifi-
cant estimartes made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc. and its
subsidiaries at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, the company changed its method of accounting
for goodwill and other intangible assets as of January 1, 2002.

WMU&WM AAP

800 Market Street
St. Louis, MO 63101

February 2, 2004
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY — OPERATIONS

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2003 2002 2001
Barrels of Anheuser-Busch beer brands sold worldwide 111.0 109.8 107.2
Gross sales $16,320.2 $15,686.8 $14973.0
Excise taxes (2,173.5) (2,120.4) (2,061.5)
Net sales 14,146.7 13,566.4 12911.5
Cost of sales (8,449.1) (8,131.3) {7,950.4)
Gross profit 5,697.6 5,435.1 4961.1
Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses (2,498.3) (2,455.4) (2,255.9)
Gain on sale of business () — — 17.8

Shutdown of Tampa brewery — — _
Restructuring charge — — —

Operating income 3,199.3 2,979.7 2,723.0
Interest expense (401.5) (368.7) (361.2)
Interest capitalized 24.4 177 26.9
Interest income 1.7 1.3 1.1
Other income/(expense), net 0.4 (6.4) (12.2)

Income before income taxes 2,824.3 2,623.6 23776
Provision for income taxes (1,093.3) (1,041.5) (927.5)
Revaluation of deferred tax liability under FAS 109 —_ — —
Equity income, net of tax 3449 351.7 254 4

Income from continuing operations 2,075.9 1,933.8 1,704.5

Income/(loss) from discontinued operations — — —

income before accounting changes 2,075.9 1,933.8 1,704.5

Cumulative effect of accounting changes —_ — —

Net income $ 2,075.9 $ 19338 $1,7045

Basic earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations $ 251 $ 223 $ 191
Income/(loss) from discontinued operations — — —

Income before accounting changes 2.51 2.23 1.91
Cumulative effect of accounting changes — — —
Net income $ 25 $  2.23 $ 191

Diluted earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations $ 248 $ 220 $ 189
Income/{loss) from discontinued operations — — —

income before accounting changes 248 2.20 1.89
Cumulative effect of accounting changes — — —
Net income $ 248 $ 220 $ 189

Weighted average number of common shares:
Basic 826.2 866.0 890.1
Diluted 837.0 878.9 901.6

All share and per share information reflects the two-for-one common stock splits distributed September 18, 2000 and September 12, 1996 and the 1997 adoption of FAS 128, “Earnings per Share.”
Gross sales, net sales and cost of sales for all years reflect the change made in 2001 for the presentation of pass-through finished product delivery costs reimbursed by customers. This change had a
minor impact an revenue and profit margin growth, and had no impact on cash flow, operating income, net income and earnings per share. All information has been restated to recognize the 1995
divestiture of the food products segment.

Note 1: Sale of SeaWorld Cleveland in 2001; Sale of the St. Louis Cardinals in 1996.

Note 2: 1997 change in accounting for deferred systems reengineering costs, net of tax benefit of $6.2 million.
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2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993

105.6 102.9 99.3 96.6 95.1 90.9 91.3 89.7
$14,534.2 $13,914.5 $13,342.5 $12,936.0 $12.7218 $12,100.1 $11,793.9 $11,232.5
(2,034.8) (2,019.6) (1,962.1) (1,766.2) (1,737.8) (1,664.0) (1,679.7) (1,679.8)
12,499.4 11,894.9 11,380.4 11,169.8 10,984.0 10,436.1 10,1142 9,552.7
(7,829.9) (7,445.6) (7,297.1) (7,200.5) (7,064.9) (6,886.6) (6,581.0) (6,252.8)
1,669.5 4,4493 4,083.3 3,969.3 3,919.1 3,549.5 3,533.2 3,299.9
(2,174.8) (2,147.0) (1,958.0) (1,916.3) (1,890.0) (1,756.6) (1,679.9) (1,612.1)

— — — — 54.7 — — —
— — — — — (160.0) - —
— — — — — — - (401.3)
2,494.7 2,302.3 21253 2,053.0 2,083.80 1,632.9 18533 1,286.56
(348.2) (307.8) (291.5) (261.2) (232.8) (225.9) (219.3) (205.1)
333 182 26.0 121 355 243 218 35.2
11 13 5.8 79 9.4 9.9 26 34

(1.0) 9.4) (13.0) 9.3) (3.0 20.5 176 21.0
21799 2,007.6 1,852.6 1,832.5 1,892.9% 146178 1,676.0 1,141.0%

(874.3) (784.1) (732.2) (715.2) (736.8) (575.1) (661.5) (452.6)

— - — — — — — (31.2)

246.0 178.7 112.9 61.9 — — — —

1,551.6 1,402.2 12333 1,179.2 1,156.113 886.6 1 10145 65721

— — — — 33.8 (244.3) 176 (62.7)
1,551.6 1,402.2 1,2333 1,179.2 1,189.9 642.3 1,032.1 594.5
— — — (10.0)@ — — — —

$ 15516 $ 1,402.2 $ 12333 $ 1,169.2 $ 1,189.9 $ 5423 $ 1,032.1 $ 5945
$ 171 $ 149 $ 128 $ 119 $ L6 $ .86 $ 96 $ 60
— — — — 03 (.23) 02 (.05)

171 149 1.28 1.19 1.19 63 98 55

—_ — — (0@ — —_— — —

$ 171 $ 149 $ 128 $ 118 $ 119 R $ 98 $ 55
$ 169 $ 147 $ 127 $ 118 $ LU $ 85w $ 95 $  60®
— — — — 03 (23) 02 (.05)

1.69 147 1.27 118 117 62 97 55

— — — (on@ — — — —

$ 169 $ 147 $ 127 $ L7 § L7 $ &2 $ 9 $ 55
906.1 939.0 964.2 985.3 998.2 1,021.7 1,049.2 1,088.7
9197 953.7 975.0 999.4 1,021.2 1,048.8 1,076.1 1,117.2

Note 3: 1996 results include the impact of the gain an the sale of the St. Louis Cardinals. Excluding the Cardinals gain, operating income, pretax income, income from continuing operations and
diluted earnings per share would have been $2,029.1 million, $1,838.2 million, $1,122.7 million and $1.10, respectively.

Note 4: 1995 results inciude the impact of the one-time pretax charge of $160 million for the closure of the Tampa brewery, and the $74.5 million pretax impact of the beer wholesaler inventory reduc-
tion. Excluding these nonrecurring special items, operating income, pretax income, income frem continuing operations and diluted eamings per share would have been $1,867.4 million,
$1,696.2 million, $1,032.3 million and $.99, respectively.

Note 5: 1993 results include the impact of a $401.3 million pretax restructuring charge and a $31.2 mitlion after-tax charge resulting from revaluation of the deferred tax liability due to a 1%
increase in U.S. federal income tax rates. Excluding these nonrecurring special charges, operating income, pretax income, income from continuing operations and diluted earnings per share
would have heen $1,687.8 million, $1,542.3 million, $935.2 million and $.84, respectively.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY — BALANCE SHEET AND OTHER INFORMATION

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2003 2002 2001

Balance Sheet Information:
Working capital (deficit) $ (226.9) $ (283.0) $ (186.1)
Current ratio 0.9 0.8 0.9
Debt 1,285.4 6,603.2 5,983.9
Shareholders equity 2,117 3,062.3 4,001.5
Return on shareholders equity 72.0% 54.4% 41.6%
Book value per share 3.33 3.61 4.62
Total assets 14,689.5 14,1195 13,944.9

QOther Informatian:
QOperating cash flow before change in working capital $ 2,938.3 $ 2,624.3 $ 2,316.0
Capital expenditures 993.0 834.7 1,022.0
Free cash flow 1,971.9 1,930.5 1,338.6
Cash dividends paid on common stock 685.4 649.5 614.1

Per share .83 75 .69

Price/earnings ratio 21.2 22.0 23.9
Market price range of common stock (high and low closing) 53.69-45.92 54.97-44.00 46.51-38.50

All share and per share information reflects the two-for-one common stock splits distributed September 18, 2000 and September 12, 1996. All information has been restated to recognize the 1995

divestiture of the food products segment.
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2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995 1984 1993

$ (127.8) $ (350.4) $  (89.9) $ 832 $ 349 $ 2686 $ 570 $ (413
0.9 0.8 0.9 11 1.0 1.2 1.0 1.0
5,362.7 51229 4,718.6 4,365.6 3,270.9 3,270.1 3,066.4 3,019.7
4,128.9 3,921.5 4,216.0 4,041.8 4,029.1 4,433.9 4,415.5 4,255.5

38.5% 34.5% 29.9% 29.2%W 30.0%@ 25.0%0) 29.9% 18.8% 4
4.57 4.25 442 4.15 4.05 3.61 3.32 3.35
13,1483 12,680.5 12,504.5 11,738.4 10,463.6 10,580.9 10,547 .4 10,267.7
$ 22300 $ 21416 $1,977.2 $ 1,839.0 $ 1,751.7 $ 1,700.5 $ 1,729.6 $ 15354
1,074.5 865.3 8175 1,199.3 1,084.6 952.5 662.8 656.3
1,183.0 1,270.6 1,395.9 644.4 809.2 4945 1,009.8 991.1
571.0 5447 5210 492.6 458.9 429.5 398.8 370.0
63 .58 .54 50 46 42 38 34

26.9 24.1 259 186 @ 176 @ 196 ® 131 226 W
49.81-27.47 40.81-32.58 34.13-21.72 23.94-19.75 21.44-16.25 17-12.69 13.81-11.75 15-11

Note 1: Ratios calculated based on income from continuing operations before the cumulative effect of accounting changes.

Note 2: Ratios calculated based on reported income from continuing operatiens, which includes the $54.7 million pretax gain on the sale of the St. Louis Cardinals. Excluding the Cardinals gain, return
on shareholders equity would have been 29.2% and the price/earnings ratio would have been 18.1.

Note 3: Ratios calculated based on reported income from continuing operations. Excluding the two nonrecurring 1995 items ($160 million pretax charge for closure of the Tampa brewery and $74.5
million impact of the beer wholesaler inventory reduction), return on shareholders equity would have been 29.1% and the price/eamings ratio would have been 16.8.

Note 4: Ratios calculated based on reported income from continuing operations. Excluding the two nonrecurring 1993 charges ($401.3 million pretax restructuring charge and $31.2 million after-tax FAS
109 charge), return on shareholders equity would have been 26.7% and the price/earnings ratio would have been 13.8.
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Anheuser-Busch International, Inc.

Wholesaler Equity Development

Busch Entertainment

Busch Properties, Inc.

Gorporation Corporation
Patrick T. Stokes James F. Hoffmeister Keith M. Kasen W. Randolph Baker
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INVESTOR INFORMATION

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

World Headquarters

One Busch Place

St. Louis, MO 63118
314-577-2000

General Information by Phone
(toil-free)
800-DIAL-BUD
(800-342-5283)

Annual Meeting
Wednesday, April 28, 2004,
10 a.m.

Orlando, Fla.

Transfer Agent, Registrar and
Dividend Payments

Mellon Investor Services, L.L.C.
85 Challenger Rd.,

Overpeck Centre

Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660
888-213-0964

www.mellon-investor.com

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

The company’s Dividend
Reinvestment Plan allows
shareholders to reinvest divi-
dends in Anheuser-Busch
Companies common stock
automatically, regularly and
conveniently — without
service charges or brokerage
fees. In addition, partici-
pating shareholders may
supplement the amount
invested with voluntary cash
investments on the same cost-
free basis. Plan participation
is voluntary and shareholders
may join or withdraw at any
time. For more information,
contact Mellon Investor
Services (address above).

Stock Exchange Listings
New York, London, Swiss

ANHEUSER-BUSCH COMPANIES, INC.

Traded on These Exchanges
Boston, Chicago, Cincinnati,

Pacific, Philadelphia

Ticker Symbol: BUD
Newspaper Listing: AnheuserB

Independent Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
800 Markert Street

St. Louis, MO 63101

Trustee for Debentures and Notes
The JPMorgan Chase Bank
Institutional Trust Services

4 New York Plaza, 15th Floor
New York, NY 10004
800-275-2048

Trustee for Industrial Revenue
Bonds

BNY Trust Company of
Missourt

911 Washington Ave.
Lammert Building, Suite 300
St. Louis, MO 63101
800-208-2197

Dividends

Dividends are normally paid
in the months of March,
June, September and
December. Dividends may
be electronically deposited
into an account art the share-
holder’s financial institution.
Please contact Mellon
Investor Services for details.

Other Information

You may obtain, at no charge,
a copy of the Anheuser-Busch
Companies Annual Report to
the Securities and Exchange
Commission (Form 10-K)

by writing to the Vice
President and Secretary’s
office at our world headquar-
ters, accessing the Internet at
www.anheuser-busch.com, or

by calling 800-DIAL-BUD.
The company also provides
copies of its SEC quarterly
reports on Forms 10-Q),
other reports on Forms
8-K, earnings press releases,
proxy statements and cor-
porate governance infor-
mation free of charge at
www.anheuser-busch.com.
For information about
Anheuser-Busch’s efforts to
enhance shareholder value
through community support,
you may request 2 compli-
mentary copy of our “Making
Friends ... Making a Differ-
ence” brochure by writing
Business Communications
at our world headquarters,
by accessing the Internet at
www.anheuser-busch.com, or

by calling 800-DIAL-BUD.

Selected Anheuser-Busch
Internet Addresses
www.anheuser-busch.com
(corporate, financial and
investor information)
www.budweiser.com
(brand and sponsorship
information; Budweiser
merchandise)
www.budlight.com
{(brand and sponsorship
information; Bud Light
merchandise)
www.beeresponsible.com
(Consumer Awareness and
Education)
www.budweisertours.com
(brewery tour information;
the brewing process)
www.grantsfarm.com
(Grant’s Farm tour
information)
www.buschgardens.com
(Busch Gardens
information)
www.seaworld.com
{SeaWorld information)
www.discoverycove.com
(Discovery Cove
information)

Anheuser-Busch, Inc.

World’s iargest brewer and
United States industry leader
since 1957; produces approxi-
mately 30 beers and three
nonalcohol brews at 12 U.S.
breweries

Anheuser-Busch International, Inc.
Investigates and develops beer
markets outside the United
States

Anheuser-Busch Packaging

Group, Inc.

Produces aluminum cans/lids,
metalized and paper labels,
glass bottles, and crown and
closure liner material; recycles
aluminum beverage contain-
ers; operates 15 U.S. plants

Busch Agricultural Resources, Inc.
Produces and enhances the
quality of raw materials for

Anheuser-Busch, Inc.

Busch Entertainment Corporation
One of the largest U.S. theme
park operators, with nine
parks throughout the country

Busch Properties, Inc.

A real estate development
company with resort, residen-
tial and commercial proper-
ties in selected areas of the
country

Manufacturers Railway

Company

Provides terminal rail-
switching services to St. Louis
industries and operates
trucking subsidiaries

Wholesaler Equity Development
Corporation

Shares equity positions

with qualified partners in
Anheuser-Busch, Inc. distrib-
utorships while they build

toward total ownership
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